HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, April 25, 2018

5:45 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:45 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision {a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.

a. Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores

b. Hamilton Elementary School, Alexis Villegas
3. Principal and Dean of Student Reports

a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal

b. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Assistant Principal

c. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
4. District Reports (written)

a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke

b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy

¢. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (page 1)
5. Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Holliman
6. Superintendent by Charles Tracy

a. Holidays:

i Monday, May 28, 2018.
b. School Board Meetings:
i. Tuesday, May 22, 2018.
ii. Wednesday, June 6, 2018.
iii. Wednesday, June 20, 2018.






8.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Cross walk update from Caltrans. (page 2)

Q0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) review and questions to the Superintendent (there were no questions
submitted).
HUSD 2018 Staff Survey — School Climate Report (Handout).
HUSD Student Survey - School Climate spring 2018 Report (Handout).
Standards Reflection Tool spring 2018 Report (Handout).
HUSD Parent Survey — School Climate spring 2018 Report (Handout).

ukwN

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:
1. Hamilton Unified School District Calendar 2020-21. (page 3}
2. Field Trip to Shasta Caverns 2018 — Ms. Larson’s 5" Grade Class from Hamilton Elementary School.
3. Second reading of: {page 4-12)
i. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3311.1 Uniform Public Construction Cost
Accounting Procedures.
ii. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures (for
regular manual maintenance).
ili. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 3230 Federal Grant Funds (for regular manual maintenance).
iv. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management (for regular manual
maintenance).
v. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria
Fund (for regular manual maintenance).
vi. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals (for
regular manual maintenance).
vii. Second reading of Board Policy 4111/4211/4311 Recruitment and Selection (for regular manual
maintenance).
viii. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 Sexual
Harassment (for regular manual maintenance).
ix. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 4161.1/4361.1 Personal Iliness/Injury Leave (for regular
manual maintenance).
X. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 Family Care and Medical Leave (for
regular manual maintenance).
xi. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 4261.1 Personal lliness/Injury Leave (for regular manual
maintenance).
xii. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5022 Student and Family Privacy Rights (for
regular manual maintenance).
xiii. Second reading of Board Policy and Exhibit 5145.6 Parental Notifications (for regular manual
maintenance).
xiv. Second reading of Board Policy 6162.5 Student Assessment {for regular manual maintenance).
xv. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6171 Title | Programs (for regular manual
maintenance).

12.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Warrants and Expenditures. (page 13-37)

Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on March 20, 2018. (page 38-46)

Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on March 28, 2018. (page 47-52)

Approve Hamilton Elementary School Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) 2017-18. (page 53-85)

Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Agendas for April 12, 2018, and April 18, 2018. (page 86-87)

Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Minutes for April 12, 2018, and April 18, 2018. (page 88-89)

Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).

NounkwNe







13.0

a. Out
i. Hamilton Elementary School

1. None
ii. Hamilton High School
1. None

i. Hamilton Elementary School

1. Kindergarten X 1 (2018-19)
ii. Hamilton High School

1. 9" Grade X 4 (2018-19)

8. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:
i. Shelby Hill
ii. Danc'n Sheviya Chanturai-Woelbing
iii. Jenny Firth
iv. Natalie Sturdivant
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. Temporary Employment Release
ii. Temporary Employment Release
iii. Temporary Employment Release
iv. Temporary Employment Release
v. Scott Batchelder

ADJOURNMENT:

HES
HES
HES/HHS
HHS

Summer School Teacher
Summer School Teacher
Summer School Director
Math Teacher (2018-19)

Long Term Substitute PE Teacher
Temporary PE Teacher

Temporary MS Intern Teacher

Temporary Part Time Math Intern Teacher
Ag Teacher

HES
HHS
HES
HHS
HHS






Technology Report
Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician

Completed Tasks — April

1. Chromebook Project: Chromebooks have been deployed and are ready for teacher and
student use.

2. Summer Projects: Vendors have been contacted and quotes/bids are starting to come in
for summer projects. So far the pricing and availability of product is looking very
promising.

3. New Programs: New Programs have been deployed in the Elementary labs and are
ready for teacher and student use.

4. New PCs: New/replacement laptops have been deployed to a few staff members. These
are replacements for units that have reached end of life.



Charles Tracy

From: Parkinson, Michelle R@DOT <mparkinson@dot.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Charles Tracy

Cc: Sannar, Kena@DOT

Subject: RE: Updates?

Good morning, Mr. Tracy.
| have completed my investigation at the intersection of State Route 32 and Los Robles Avenue in Hamilton City.
As anticipated, this intersection did not meet any signal warrants. The criteria for a multi-way stop was not met as well.

However, due to the number of pedestrians that use the crosswalk, it does meet the criteria for a rectangular rapid
flashing beacon (RRBF). As previously discussed, we can work together to secure resources for a project to install the
RRFB. Kenna Sannar from Planning can lead you in the right direction and assist you with this.

| have submitted a signing and striping request to upgrade the school signage package and to refresh the crosswalk as
well as the SCHOOL XING AHEAD pavement markings. | do not have an estimate at this time of when it will be completed
but do know that it is moving along in the process.

For your information, | also completed my investigation at the intersection of State Route 32 and Broadway. Neither a
signal nor a multi-way stop are warranted. As with the previous investigations, Caltrans is taking no action at this time.
Resources are better put towards improving the existing crosswalk. | was very impressed to see that there was high
compliance in the use of the crosswalk. | did not observe anyone crossing midblock.

Michelle Parkinson
Caltrans - District 3
Rural Highway Operations
District Truck Coordinator
530-634-7630

From: Charles Tracy [mailto:CTracy@husdschools.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 5:40 AM

To: Parkinson, Michelle R@DOT <mparkinson@dot.ca.gov>

Cc: Jolene Towne <JTowne@husdschools.org>; Gabriel Leal <gleal@husdschools.org>
Subject: Updates?

Hi Michelle.

Just checking in to see if any information was gained from the traffic survey you have done of late. | have not heard
about the results of the last study or any progress of funding for a lighted crosswalk. Can you please call or email an
update so | can report to our board??

Thank you. CT
Sent from my iPhone

2 1



61/S HUBIN spiomy

g1/G }onbupg spodg Buuds

8l wd9 01/§ :@SHWWOD “SIAPY “IsId $3H S1/Z1 :WdQE:Z| {0 PasDa|al SJUBPNIS PUD 4DIS 9/ “IDAYSS4 ®2UDQ ADW SIH
sApq |pjol wdg - | /¥ Juspuaiuuadng 0} sUoCLSaIND 0Z/1 1 :wWdog:Z1 {0 pasna|al sjUspNiS pup b1 ¥1/¥ :Ha2u0D Buuds
2 JUBWIWOD DIIGNd) maiAsy JoIa dvO1 asDajay ApUD3 poIsiq L/¥ :©$NOH uadO SHH

4 wdg - | /z :BUlesW dv D1 £1/¥ :MOPUIM BUlisa] ddSYVD J0 Buiuado
sAng "Aaq wdg - £/Z1 :BussW dvD1 £2/9 :uoydopy dvD1 % 186png 6/€ }onbupg SPOdS JSJUIM SHH

#D4S 18YyoDal Wwd9 91/ | :93IUIWOD "SIAPY "ISIA SIH

6/9 BuupeH olIand dvO1 ¢ +ebpng

g1/z :{ADg W) s9oUBIBU0D) JUBIRd STH

wdg -Z1/01 :Bulleaw dvD1/0v13d

081
wd9 - €2/6 ;DU dvO1

wdoo:9 - 8¢/y Huspusuusdng

O} SUOHSIND g JUSWWIOD DANd) MIIASY HDIA dV D1

£1/Z [ADQ "uIn) s&duaI8juo) Juaind S3H

¢/ (WA SHH) wpiboud sowisuyD Aojuaswag

SAD( Juapnis sbuyaaw dlqnd

sBuyaaw pioog

T/T1 H(WAD SHH) HODUOD JBjUIM

/1/11 ;}enbuog spods (o4

SPIDPUDLS SSOIDY ADIDYT - SND04
210D UOWIWOD - 'A8( HDIS - SADQ "UIW 8pIm-1oUsIg

LE/S :ADQ [DUOWSW

/v :Aopud POOD

0E/01 JIPAILIDD USSMOIIOH SIH

S1/z :ADQ sjuapisald

Z1/z -Aopuuig sujooun

8/01 % £/01 :[ADQ "UIW) $8DUSIBJUOD JUBIDJ SIH

‘A WIS pUD daid JoYdD8] I0) SADQ "UIW STH SADPUL

8L/L I W L/1 3 LE 'ST-ET/T1 HO3Ug ISIUIM

6/6 *ADQ 3DUBIBIUOD) JUBIDY SHH

wdg|:g 0} WAZZ:Z "ASQ HOJIS JoyoDa| /wd/ g
® POSSIWSK] SJUBPNYS - SADQ UOKDIOGD|0D SHH :SADPUOW

£2-5T/ 1 | :BunbBsyuoy]

{€1/11 uo paaissqo) | 1/1 | HADQ SupIsjRA

(8-9) £2/8 '(S-Y) 52/8 HUBIN 100y2S 04 3209 S3H

/6 :Abd J0qo1

(/£ uo paAIBsQO) ¥/ :AINT O Uiy

61/8 "JYBIN |00UDS 04 3009 SHH

uoyowioju] OSIW

SADPIIOH PayIssDID

SayAlOY dy1dads ajs

}oUysia |00y DS

Jlun UOHIDH

(daid J8y2D3 1 /WNIPD)S SHH ‘W8 PDID SHH) #/9 *(daid JUdDB1/WNIPDIS SHH ‘WdQ:Z uoyowold 8poId uig) ¢/5l |
) ) ) ) ) | Aoq wnunuiw pUsIa)
(1Ip4 AunoD uusiD) ¥1/5-Z1L/S ‘TL/E '81/TL "€2/01 ‘8176 '1T/8 e e e e e e e e e e
8Z/S 'ST/¥ '92/€ '9T/T TT/L ‘L1/TL 0T/ 11 '6/01L 'ST/é '8T/8 Ao winww 214 S3H
L2/S 218 “0S/7 "9\ /¥ ‘SIS 61/ 'SIT "6T/L SUL "F/TL "9/ 1L “91L/0L T/OL "L L/6 '¥16 ¥1/8 daig Aoq winuiuiy SIH
{'UBHY 1UBPNIS ON - BPIM OUISIA) 61/€ *("UBKY HUBPNIS ON - SMO|IIM BPIM AJUNOD ‘AlUQ SIBYDDS] ) 1Z/6 ((USHY JUSPNIS ON - SPIM $OUisIQ) 01/8 % £/8| SIIAISS Ul JoHISIA/19Y9D3]
LL/9 '08/Y '92/€ 'S/Z "9/ 1L “91/0L "L L/6 spinD Boday/sseibold
£T/9 ‘619 '9T/S '8T/¥ '¥TIE '¥TIT L2/ "6/C| ‘BTLIOL '€T/6 9T/ ‘TT/L sBuysaw pioog
|00Y2S JO ADQ SO #/9 ‘JO0UDS JO ADQ ISL [ 1/8 Jooy>3s jo Abq §so1/isL
ADQ [DUOWSW [£/S AO31g Buuds 6/7-6/¥ "ADPUY POOD g/ ‘ADQ SjuSPISaId § | /T “(PaAI9SqO) ADpypig sulooun Z1/z A A
: - :9]D21g/SADPIOH
"ADQ I BUIN JBUINT UIIDW 81 /| 081G JBIUIM 8/ |-1Z/Z | Y08ig BUABSIUDYL £2/11-€Z/11 (E1/1 | UO PaAIasqo) ADQ SUDIBIBA L1/ 11 "ADQ JodDT £/6 *AINT JO Uiy /1 AL
081 921 1e]oe 8LL ool L€
oc|éz |6z |z sz |ge |z |9z |sz|ve|¢cz 9z | sz oc |6z |8z 8C gc |2 |92 |se|ve
gz |szlvz|ez|ee |1z |oz| |ze|tz]oe |61 |8l |zt |9t 61|81 g |z le 7 vg|ez ez |1z 1z oz |6t |8Ld 1
sl gL |ZL 9L |SL|¥L]|EL Sl ilﬂu__:m_ 1oL s 48 i 9L|SL|FtL 0z L1 |91 [St]vL vijel a1l foL
zifitjolféels |z ]9 sl |5 s]vlelz / Ysiv 618 |¢ £l RN tlets|e]c
[syvic et L 5 ! z |t 9 ez |1
ilm.T:_;hs_:w S|d|u|m|L|w]|ns s|afu|m|L|w]ns 1L |w|ns 5 m|L|w|ns y|[m |1 |w|ns
LZ0Z dunf LZ0T Aow Lzoz Iudy IDW Aibniqay Z0Z Alonuop
0c0C
98 /A S Sl lE | 0E 0
1e]oe |6z {8z ]2 o¢ | 6z e le |9z |se 6z |8t |z 6t |82 |22 |9z |sc |ve |ce 1cloc|ez|sz |z |9z
9c |szive ez |zz |1z |0z sziveler|ce ..wllr oc |6l |8t |12 | oz zz 1240z |61 |8l |zt ]9t sz vz |ez|ze |1z |oz |6l
M_m |9t ]st vl et gL|zL]91]st /1 et |zt ]t SLivl|el stlvilet |zt |or] ¢ gl |zL|oL|st]rL et |et
cifLrjorfels|z]9 ttjorféls otfé|s|z|o|s|r g8 Iz 9 glz|s|slvlele]| [tt]orje]ls|z]9o]s
slrlelz |t rlele|l cle |t L L rlelz |l
s|a|u|m|L|w]|ns S|4 u{m|L]|w]|ns S{afurim|L|w|ns L |w]|ns S|ajuim|L|w]|ns S|a|u|m|L]|w|ns
0207 19quiadaq 020T 1I9qWSAON 0207 19q0}20 0¢0¢ Jaquiajdas 0Z0Z isnbny 0zoz Ainr
4107 lIod
1Z07-9Z02




S



61/G JUBIN spipmy

g1/5 :4enbuog spods Buuds

L

el wd9 §1/§ :@SHIWWOD "SIADY “15I STH 8L/Z1 ‘WAQETT| J0 POSDI[RI SJUBPNIS PUR 4P)S 9/ :IDAYS34 92UPQ APW SIH
sAng |pjo] wdg - | /¥ :juspusjuuadng o} suoysand 0¢/1 1 wdog:z 1 $o paspa)jal SjUspN)S PUD 40IS ¥ /v :paouoD Buuds
. 3 JUSWIWIOD DYIANd) MBIASY HoId dY D 9503|9Y ApD3 OUIsia L/¥ :9SnNOH usdO SHH
wdg - | /z :Bugesw dv D1 £1/¥ :MOPUIM BUlss] ddSyvD 40 Buuado

sAog "AsQ wdg - //z| :Bues dvD1 £¢/9 :uoydopy dvO1 3 1ebpng 4/€ 1Janbung spodS JBJUIM SHH

DyS 19YoD3}

Wd9 9 (/1| :93YIWWOD "SIAPY “Isid STH

4/9 :BUUDBH D1IGNd dvO1 B joBpNg

g1/ :(AnQ uW) seouBI8jU0D JUBIDd SIH

08l

wd9 -Z1/01 :Buyssw dv21/Ov1ad

wdy - £2/6 :BUPIN dv D1

wdoQ:9 - 8Z/¥ :luspuajuuadng
O} SUOHSSND ' JUBWWOD DNANd) MBIASY HDIT dV DT

21/2 :(ADQ "UIW) S82Ua184u0D) JUdIDd SIH

€/Z1 (wAD SHH) woiBold sowisuyD Aojuawseig

sADQ Juapn}s

sbuysaw dlqnd

sbuyyosw pi1nog

2/T1 H{WAD SHH) HaDUOD JDJUIM

/1/11 :}onbupg spods |04

SPIDPUDLS SSOIOY ADIDH - SND04 1€/S :ADQ [pUoWaw /¥ Aopud pooD 0£/01 [IOAIUIDD USSMO|IOH SIH

810D UOWIWOD - "A8(Q HDJS - SADQ "UIW SpIM-1ouIsIq §1/z :Anq squspisaid Z1/Z :Aopypig sujoouri 8/01 3 £/01 :(AoQ "UW) seduBIBuOD JuBIDd SIH
*A®Q JDIS pUD daid 18yo0a] Joj SADC "UIW STH :SADpL SL/L UMW /1% L€ 'ST-ET/T| HODIg JBJUIM 6/6 *ADQ DUBIBYUOD UBIDG SHH
wdQ:g Of WdZZig "AaQ HPYS J8Ydna| /wd/ (T £2-52/ 1 1 Bumbsiuoyy (€1/11 uo panIasqo) | 1/11 :Aoq suBiajaA (8-9) £2/8 '(5-M) ST/8 HUBIN |00UDS 0} 3o0g S3H

® POsSIWSI SJUBPNLS - SADQ UORDIOGD|I0D SHH SADPUOW

Z/6:A0Q 10QDT  (€// U0 PBAISSQO) +// JAINT O Uiy

61/8 “JUBIN 100YDS O} 39Pg SHH

uojjowioju] JSIW

SADPIIOH PIISSD|D

sopAOY dly0ads ays

{da1d JoyoD3] /WNIPDIS SHH “WId00:8 PRID SHH) ¥/9 *(dud 1942081 /WNIPOIS SHH ‘WAQQ:/ UOKOWOId BpBID W) £/9] |

i Apg wnunuiw p21siay

‘(04 AunoD uuslD) ¥1/S-¢L/S ‘TL/E '8L/TL 'ET/0L ‘BL/6 LTIy
82/S ‘ST/v 92/ ‘92/T 'TT/L “LL/ZL 0/ 1L '6/01 ‘ST/6 "8T/8|

J
Aq NN 51d S3H|

LT/ “£1S ‘OS/Y 9LV 'SIE "6 1L/T "SIT 6T/ "SI/ 'F/TL ‘9/11 '91/0L ‘T/OLLI/6'¥/6 71/} ddi4 ADQWinwiuiw SIH

("USHY JUSPNIS ON - BPIM 12UISI) 41/€ *[TUSHY JUSPNIS ON = SMOIIM BPIM AUNOD “AlUO S1BYODS] ) (Z/6 ('UBHY JUSPNIS ON - PIM 1oUsId) 01/8 8 £/8

LL/9 'OE/Y '9T/€ 'SIT '9/LL ‘91/0L L L/6

€2/9 '6/9 '92/S '82/Y '¥T/E 'vT/T LT/ '6/T\ '8T/OL '€T/6 ‘9T/8 T/ L . sbuyoaw pinog

|00ys Jo ADQ §507 /9 “lOOYSS JO AR S| | L/8 100Y>2s jo Apq §sp1/is|

ADQ [DUOWBW (€/S D3I BUuds 6/7-G/% ‘ADpudl PO0D Z/¥ 'AbQ syuapisaid $1/Z ‘{paaiesgo) Aopyuig sujooun Z1/z
"ADQ " BU JoyinT UIOW 81/ D818 JSJUIM B/ L-12/T| “M08id BUIABSNUDYL /2/(1-€2/1 L “(E1/1 | UO PBAISSQO) ADQ SUDISISA [ 1/ || ‘ADQ JOaRT £/6 ‘AINT 4G Uky +/2

- ]

POLISIQ [00YDS Pyl UOHILIDH

081 921 1g]oe CI
e |6z |ge| e |92 ST |ve|eT 8C 82
oz | |zz |tz [oz]st |81 ]z1 |9t iz| [z |88]se e e e |1z
et| [sthyOdeiTeilifor|e vi| oz |61 |8t |zt |9t [si]ot
s | sz |9]s]|v|cle | Jetfi]ii]or]e [e]z
( ofalr|e|c]
ns| [s|a|u|m|1|w]ns ns| [s[afw|m[Lw]ns ng
1Z0Z Aow 1Zoz Alonigod
(44 5 SE Sl 1€ |0E 0
1z |9z |se 6z |82 2z |3z | sz [ve |ec 1€ |og |6z |82 |22 |92
5% CAZES 0z |61 |8l 2z g1z 0z |6l st [zt ]ou] [se[ve ez |ee|1z [oz el
61|81 Z1 |9t 1z [0z 6! etz |1t stfvifet [zt for|e| [st]zt|or|st|rt[el]et
zu ol s /9] [rt MR 9 s [w g |Z|o|s|vlele] [tuforfeelz]9o]s
sTvilec]e hw,mvmm_ L vlelz]|L
s [a(wm W [ ns wifzhsa L [w]ns wins| [safulm[o[wlas] [s]afulm|1|w]ns
020T l9quiadag 0Z0T 19qQUISAON 0207 1890J20 0207 1oaquajdag 020z Isnbny 020z Ainr
6102 livd
1z0z ¢




Hamilton USD
Board Policy

Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

BP 3311.1
Business and Noninstructional Operations

In awarding contracts for public works projects involving district facilities, the Governing Board
desires to obtain the best value to the district and ensure the qualifications of contractors to
complete the project in a satisfactory manner. The Board has, by resolution, adopted the
procedures set forth in the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act pursuant to Public
Contract Code 22030-22045, including the informal bidding procedures when allowed by law.

(cf. 3311 - Bids)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The Board delegates to the Superintendent or designee the responsibilities to award any contract
eligible for informal bidding procedures and to develop plans, specifications, and working details
for all public projects requiring formal bidding procedures.

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or
projccets for the purpose of evading legal requirements for competitive bidding. (Public Contract
Code 22033)

Projects awarded through the UPCCAA shall be subject to the cost accounting procedures
established by the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission. (Public

Contract Code 22030)
Emergency Actions

When formal bids are required by law but an emergency necessitates immediate repair or
replacements, the Board may, upon a four-fifths vote of the Board, proceed to replace or repair a
facility without adopting plans, specifications, strain sheets, or working details or giving notice
for bids to let contracts. The work may be done by day labor under the direction of the Board
and/or contractor. The emergency action shall subsequently be reviewed by the Board in
accordance with Public Contract Code 22050 and shall be terminated at the earliest possible date
that conditions warrant, so that the remainder of the emergency action may be completed by
giving notice for bids to let contracts. (Public Contract Code 1102, 22035, 22050)

(cf. 9323.2 - Actions by the Board)

Legal Reference:



PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE

1102 Definition of emergency

20110-20118.4 Local Agency Public Construction Act; school districts
22000-22020 California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission
22030-22045 Alternative procedures for public projects (UPCCAA), especially:
22032 Applicability of procedures based on amount of project

22034 Informal bidding procedure

22035 Emergency need for repairs or replacement

22037-22038 Formal bidding procedures for projects exceeding $175,000
22050 Alternative emergency procedures

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING COMMISSION
PUBLICATIONS

Cost Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual

Frequently Asked Questions

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Association of School Business Officials: http://www.casbo.org

California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission:
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_cuccac.html

12/16

Regulation HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 25, 2018 Hamilton City, California



Hamilton USD

Administrative Regulation
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

AR 3311.1
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Procedures for awarding contracts for public works projects shall be determined on the basis of
the amount of the project, as follows:

1. Public projects of $45,000 or less may be performed by district employees by force
account, negotiated contract, or purchase order. (Public Contract Code 22032)

2 Contracts for public projects of $175,000 or less may be awarded through the following
informal procedures: (Public Contract Code 22032, 22034, 22038)

a. The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a list of qualified contractors, identified
according to categories of work.

b. The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a notice inviting informal bids which
describes the project in general terms, explains how to obtain more information about the project,
and states the time and place for submission of bids. The noticc shall be disseminated by mail,
fax, or email to all contractors on the district's list for the category of work being bid, unless the
product or service is proprietary, at Icast 10 calendar days before bids are due. In addition, the
Superintendent or designee may mail, fax, or email a notice inviting informal bids to all
construction trade journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036.

c. The district shall review the informal bids and award the contract, except that:

(1) If all bids received through the informal process are in excess of $175,000, the contract
may be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, provided that the Governing Board adopts a
resolution with a four-fifths vote to award the contract at $187,500 or less and the Board
determines the district's cost estimate is reasonable.

(2)  Ifno bids are received through the informal bid procedure, the project may be performed
by district employees by force account or negotiated contract.

3. Public projects of more than $175,000 shall, except as otherwise provided by law, be
subject to formal bidding procedures, as follows: (Public Contract Code 22032, 22037, 22038)

a. Notice inviting formal bids shall state the time and place for receiving and opening sealed
bids and distinctly describe the project. The notice shall be disseminated in both of the following

ways:



¢)) Through publication in a newspaper of general circulation in the district's jurisdiction or,
if there is no such newspaper, then by posting the notice in at least three places designated by the
district as places for posting its notices. Such notice shall be published at least 14 calendar days

before the date that bids will be opened.

2) By mail and electronically, if available, by either fax or email, to all construction trade
journals identified pursuant to Public Contract Code 22036. Such notice shall be sent at least 15
calendar days before the date that bids will be opened.

In addition to the notice required above, the district may give such other notice as it
deems proper.

b. The district shall award the contract as follows:

(1) The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. If two or more bids are
the same and the lowest, the district may accept the one it chooses.

(2) At its discretion, the district may reject all bids presented and declare that the project can
be more economically performed by district employees, provided that the district notifies an
apparent low bidder, in writing, of the district's intention to reject the bid. Such notice shall be
mailed at least two business days prior to the hearing at which the district intends to reject the

bid.

3) If no bids are received through the formal bid procedure, the project may be performed
by district employees by force account or negotiated contract.

(cf. 3311 - Bids)

12/16

Regulation HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: April 25, 2018 Hamilton City, California



UPDATE GUIDESHEET
SECOND READING

Uniform Complaint Procedures

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to list all state and federal programs subject to the uniform
complaint procedures (UCP) as specified in the Federal Program Monitoring instrument, reflect
NEW LAW (AB 699) which includes immigration status as a prohibited basis for discrimination,
and reflect NEW LAW (AB 365) which authorizes the use of UCP for alleged noncompliance
with certain educational rights of children of military families. Policy also revised to clarify that,
although complaints of employment discrimination are not subject to UCP, the district has an
obligation to investigate such complaints using other district procedures. Regulation updated to
reflect a requirement in AB 365 that the annual UCP notice include the educational rights of
children of military families. Regulation also clarifies that any individual, public agency, or
organization may file a complaint alleging violation of law regarding applicable state or federal
programs, and deletes references to Office of Civil Rights resources on sexual violence which
have been withdrawn.

See BP 1312.3

See AR 1312.3

Federal Grant Funds

(AR revised) Regulation updated to clarify that any federal formula or discretionary grant funds
awarded to the district, including a federally funded child nutrition program according to NEW
LAW (SB 544), must comply with the federal Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Regulation also reflects NEW
FEDERAL REGULATION (82 Fed. Reg. 22609) which delays, until July 1, 2018, the date by
which districts must comply with the procurement standards in the Uniform Guidance.

See AR 3230

Integrated Pest Management

(AR revised) Regulation updated to clarify the applicability of integrated pest management
requirements to child care facilities, delete an outdated date by which the annual training
requirement became effective, and add requirement for pesticide-specific training. Regulation
also reflects NEW STATE REGULATION (Register 2017, No. 45) which prohibits growers
from making certain agricultural pesticide applications within one-quarter mile of a school site
between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and requires such growers to annually notify the
principal regarding pesticides it expects to use during the year.



See AR 3514.2

Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 250) which requires districts to
make their meal charge policy public and ensure that students with unpaid meal fees are not
shamed or treated differently than other students. Section on "Procurement of Foods, Equipment,
and Supplies" reflects NEW LAW (SB 730) which requires the California Department of
Education (CDE) to provide information about the Buy American provision, NEW LAW (AB
822) which requires a preference for California-grown agricultural products with specified
exceptions, and NEW LAW (SB 544) which clarifies that procurements in federally funded
nutrition programs are subject to the procurement standards of the federal Uniform Guidance.
Regulation updated to reflect provisions of SB 250 which require districts to notify
parents/guardians within 10 days of a negative balance in their child's school meal account and to
exhaust all options to enroll the student in the free and reduced-price meal program if he/she is
eligible. Regulation also adds new section reflecting NEW LAW (SB 557) which authorizes
donation of unused, unopened foods to a food bank or other nonprofit charitable organization.
See BP 3551

See AR 3551

Free and Reduced Price Meals

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 138) which requires districts to
apply by September 1, 2018, for a federal universal meal service for "very high poverty schools,
as defined, for the purpose of providing breakfast and/or lunch free of charge to all students
enrolled at the school. An exception exists for districts whose board adopts a resolution stating
the district is unable to comply due to fiscal hardship. Regulation updated to reflect a provision
of SB 138 which requires direct certification of students' eligibility for free or reduced-price
meals based on their Medi-Cal participation. In both BP and AR, section related to
confidentiality and allowable purposes for sharing students' free and reduced-price meal
eligibility information revised to reflect the elimination of Title I program improvement.

See BP 3553

See AR 3553

Recruitment and Selection

(BP revised) Policy updated to expand discussion of possible recruitment incentives, including
subsidized housing programs for teachers and other employees and NEW LAW (AB 99) which
establishes the California Educator Development grant program to assist districts with attracting
and supporting the preparation and continued learning of teachers, principals, and other school



10

leaders. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 168) which prohibits districts from seeking salary
history information about an applicant and from relying on salary history information as a factor
in determining whether to offer employment or the salary to offer an applicant, unless the salary
information is disclosable under state or federal law or the applicant voluntarily discloses the
information without prompting.

See BP 4111/4211/4311

Sexual Harassment

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to provide a strong statement of the board's commitment to
provide a safe work environment that is free of sexual harassment and intimidation and to align
the process for filing complaints of sexual harassment with AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 396) which requires districts to post
a Department of Fair Employment and Housing poster on transgender rights and, if the district
has 50 or more employees, to provide training to supervisors regarding harassment based on
gender identity, gender expression, and sexual orientation.

See BP 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

See AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11

Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 63) which extends the requirement
to grant parental leave to an eligible employee for the purpose of bonding with a child after the
birth, adoption, or foster care placement of the child to any district that employs 20-49
employees within 75 miles of the worksite where the employee requesting the leave is employed.
Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 731) which entitles an employee who is a
military veteran or current member of the California National Guard or federal reserve
component to 10 days of additional sick leave for the purpose of undergoing medical treatment
for a qualifying military service-connected disability, effective on either the date the U.S.
Department of Veterans Affairs rates the employee's disability or on the first day the employee
begins or returns to employment after active duty, whichever is later.

See AR 4161.1/4361.1

Family Care and Medical Leave

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1556) which deletes
gender-specific references with regard to pregnancy disability leave and clarifies that all
employees are protected against pregnancy discrimination regardless of their gender identity.
Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 63) which extends the requirement to grant parental
leave to any district that employs 20-49 employees within 75 miles of the worksite where the



employee requesting the leave is employed.
See AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 63) which extends the requirement
to grant parental leave to any district that employs 20-49 employees within 75 miles of the
worksite where the employee requesting the leave is employed. Regulation also updated to
reflect NEW LAW (SB 731) which entitles an employee who is a military veteran or current
member of the California National Guard or federal reserve component to 12 days of additional
sick leave for the purpose of undergoing medical treatment for a qualifying military
service-connected disability, effective on either the date the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
rates the employee's disability or on the first day the employee begins or returns to employment
after active duty, whichever is later.

See AR 4261.1

Student and Family Privacy Rights

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to add options formerly in AR regarding the disclosure of
students' personal information for marketing purposes. Policy also reflects state law which
prohibits the collection of social security numbers or the last four digits of social security
numbers for such purposes and NEW LAW (AB 699) which prohibits the collection of
information regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students or their families.
Regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 677) which prohibits the removal of questions pertaining to
sexual orientation and/or gender identity from a voluntary survey that already contains such
questions.

See BP 5022

See AR 5022

Parental Notifications

(BP/E revised) Policy updated to reflect federal law applicable to districts participating in
certain federal programs which requires that parental notifications be presented in an
understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, in a language that
parents/guardians can understand. Policy also revised to reflect state law requiring that parental
notifications be written in the primary language, in addition to English, whenever 15 percent or
more of the students enrolled in a school speak a single primary language other than English.
Exhibit updated to reflect notices required by NEW LAW, including notices related to students'
right to a free public education regardless of immigration status or religious beliefs (AB 699), the
employee code of conduct related to employee interactions with students (AB 500), the district's



12

meal payment policy (USDA Memorandum SP-23-2017), a student's identification as a
long-term English learner (AB 81), a negative balance in a student's meal account (SB 250),
educational rights of children of military families (AB 365), and any excessive level of lead
found in drinking water (AB 746). Two legal cites renumbered pursuant to federal law and
regulations.

See BP 5145.6

See E 5145.6

Student Assessment

(BP revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1035) which addresses the use and
purpose of interim and formative assessments that are part of the California Assessment of
Student Performance and Progress, prohibits their use for high-stakes purposes as defined, and
requires that teachers who administer the assessments have access to all pertinent functions and

information.
See BP 6162.5

Title I Programs

(BP revised) Policy updated to address (1) the requirement to use federal Title I funds to
supplement, not supplant, funds available from state and local sources; (2) use of the district's
local control and accountability plan to fulfill requirements for the Title I local educational
agency plan; and (3) methods for demonstrating the comparability of services between Title I
and non-Title I schools. Regulation updated to reflect amendments by the Every Student
Succeeds Act related to schoolwide programs, targeted assistance programs, and participation by
private school students.

See BP 6171

See AR 6171



86° %L 'L * B6 FLY'L LNOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
86 %L 'L 86°%L9'L d NN 00000-250-000-00%9-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T JTTIVEL dWNG-8TI0€ 8T0Z/T0/Z0 0658T0-0d T6%081
A¥ 3 MOMAL ODIHD 00/868000
00°08% + 00°08% INNOWY INAWAYL TYLOL
00°08% 00°08% d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-10 T ISIDEY 8T0Z ALVD!LS BT0Z/82/€0 TLP8T0O-0d ¥LEOST
S¥AHOVAL 40 NSSY JAITYD-FLVO 00/€25000
€7 FTT'T « EPTPIT'T INOOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
LTS 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTTTYTE ¥A¥ BT0C/0E/E0 22%000-0d
.18 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTTI®TY ¥a¥ 8T0Z/0E/€0 22%000-0d
$Z°'SST 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T L9%9.88Z€% dAY 810Z/9Z/€0 2Z¥000-0d
00" €€ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLIPZOE ¥AY 810E/92/€0 TTH000-04
65°0TT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000~0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTES ¥dY 8T0Z/92/£0 2ZH000-0d
% 9%2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTEL ¥AY BT0Z/92/€0 2ZH000-0d
$L G9E 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T TSY9EPBE990 WAY BTI0Z/92/€0 2Z¥000-04
0D HDIA¥AS ¥ALYM VINJIOAITYD 00/€£50000
00°000‘8 * 00°000'8 INOOWY INIWAVYL TVIOL
00°000‘8 00'000’2T 4 AN 00000-6%0-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T ANAC-¥AY ‘% JTLO-TSCT 8102/T0/%0 $8Z8TO-0d 98TOST
9%8%6Z089 A0 €070 STIID ¥ SX0d 00/962100
68°82C x 68°8¢C INNOWY INEWAYA ‘TYLIOL
68°82 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 AOVATIN 9102 ¥YW-NYL 8T0Z/0€/€0 89T000-Ad
ZOMD VI 30 HDINMAE 00/€ZETO0
%0°502 + $0°50T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
15°S0T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ 8TLZED 6858586 WITH ¥WW BT0Z/LZ/€0 90%000-0d
15°92 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€E-0-0000-T0 € BTILZED 6858586 TVITI ¥VW 8T0Z/LZ/E0 90%000-0d
15 %2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-10 € 8TLZED 6858586 IW I¥W BTOZ/LZ/E0 90%000-0d
15° 8% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T 8TLZED 6858586 SH ¥WYW 810Z/LZ/€0 90%000-0Od
SONINAS MAAIS 3 VHEWVHTY 00/010000
junowy 38N  Juv bt SANW6L ag ¥pg 3ts [qo oung Teop X 9y pa uotadraossq o3eq oousaszeoy bay
unu Junoody wnu veEy odA3 3tsodsg umu gl XBL SWeu JTwSY IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENID 10 ¢ pung
<< uadgp >> 8102 Sg 'TI¥dVY:0¥% HOIVE 0%00 :HOIVE 810Z SZ TIVAY:0% HDINE
T FOVd 0€:LT 8T/TTI/%0 Z1°00°T  O0SAY

ISITadd mqmﬂwwm SLNNODOVY 018690 °"ISIA

TO0OHOS dHIJINO NOLTIWWH 210

13



L6°LEY
297621
SE€°80¢

Te Lot
BE 00T
£6°99

£9°¢eS
£9°tS

96 60T
96°50T

$S 121
¥S°1ICT

L2 %61
00°6ST
LZ7SED

E0"PLY
£0°¥%L9

Junowy

4

+ L6°LEF INNOAW INFHMAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T $T%T0%6209 8102/%0/%0 ZI%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 586526209 B8T0Z/€Z/€0 ZI¥000-04
QU¥ATIIH 00/2L0000
x TE'LYT INNOWY INAWAYE 'TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 Z TBS909€0TIY ANAL-JYWW 8T02/20/%0 $T%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 185909€0TIY BENAM-¥VYW 8T02/20/%0 $T¥000-0d
SNOILATOS ONITIVHW 44 00/€20T00
+ £9°€S INNCWY INEMAVd TYIOL
NN 00000-250-000-00£%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 JOd-SHITAdNS SSYID TV0Td 8102/92/€0 €LT000-Ad
SHDMNOSHY TVI0TI 00/861T00
¢ 967501 INNOWY INAANAYd TYLOL
96501 d NN 00000-2S0-000-00£%-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T €ZEPEB 8T0Z/9¢/€0 0228T0-0d TTT08T
HSAYA YIOTA 00/09%000
+ $5°12T INNOWY INZWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00€L~0000-0-0000-T0 AOVATIN DIW/VYATIS HOUVW 810Z/L0/€0 0LT000-Ad
ZIL65ZT9S NVWITIOH aENYIA 00/£95000
T x LT PET'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
¥y 65T 4 NN 00000-000-000-0€£95-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-10 T STSZ6TIEZOT 8T0Z/T2/€0 8LSBT0-Od 08%0BT
‘T LS HE0'T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-0TTLI-0-92T¥%-10 T £00LB9EEZOT 8T0Z/T¢/€0 OLSBTO-Od TLWOBT
ONILIMIEYH TT1Ed 00/%2%000
» £0°%LY INNOWY INEWAY TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-05TB-10 NMYT NI MVET WITHE ‘O0vFEHANI 8T0Z/L0/€0 TLT000-Ad
DNI ANWAWOD SONIWAND 00/2S%100
JaN  Jwy bt SAN6L ag 9eg 3Ts [qo oung TeoH A S9Y P4 uot3dransadg ?3eg  9oUsIISY boy
wnu JunoodY umnu veay adAy atsodsg wnu I XelL sSweu 3TWIY  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnd TYIENTD 10 pung
<< uadp >> 810Z S¢ II¥AY:0% HOIVE 0%00 :HOLVE 8T0Z ST TI¥AV:0% HOIVH
HOY¥d 0€:LT 8T/TT/¥0 2T°00°T  00GAdY ISITHYd ATHYAYE SIMNOODY 018690 *ILSIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIWVH Z10

14



TT90Z9 8102/22/€0 B8I¥000-0d
SI¥Vd OLOV VAYN 00/210000
S6966TT0 BT0Z/TE/E0 STTBTI0-O4 LTITOST

A1ddNS DNIQTIM LW 00/%25000

STVAEN ‘NITIOOY-MOVAL 81/L/% 8102/60/%0 SLI000-Ad

AQdE DUVH 00/612000

1266M-HAIM ISIA UYW 8T02/2Z/€0 0%%000-0d

IOYULNOD O3AM 3 ISHd S, X¥V'l 00/8BET00

NVA LISNWYL-0%%T00 8T0Z/£0/%0 TO%¥000-04

OIYLOATE OLNY NIMYVI 00/6%€000

HOVATIN 82-L2/t BI0ZT/0£/E0 L9T000-Ad

NYWAYH NILSI¥A 00/0%9000

SHYIL WAMOW-EP6TST 8T02/90/%0 0T#000-0d4

HOIAYES ¥ATAANN 3 HIIL S.NHOL 00/€82T00
L2SLOB 8T0T/ZZ/E0 00%000-0d
ONI SNOS ¥ INNH 00/T08000

uotydraossqg 93egq oousiaioy bsy
Sweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUSA

B8T0C ST TIYAV:0% HOLVH

L6719 + L6°T9 INNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
L6719 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0GT8-10 T
00°6T * 00°6T INNOWY INEWAVA TYIOL
00°6T 00°0 d NN 00000-£ES0-000-0685-0001-0009-0-0S€0-T0 €
0025 + 00°2S INOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
00°2§ NN 00000-000-000-0025-009€~0000-0-0000-T0
00°0%S x 00°0%G INNOWY INEWAYL TYLIOL
00°0%S 00°'0 d ZN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T
ZTI9ESETPT
62 6LT x 62°6LT INNOWY INAWAYI TYLIOL
62 6LT 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95~001B8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 1
TE0BSE6F9S
$3°9TT + $9°911 INAOWY INAWAVYd THIOL
$9°9T1 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00€4-0000-0-0000-10
25°50¢T * 2§5°50¢C INOOWY INZWAYE TWIOL
25502 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0~-0ST8B-T0 T
SOETLIEDE
9z°200'z % 92°200'2 INQOWY INHWAYA TYLOL
9Z°200°2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-26E%-009€-0000-0-0000-10 T
02€6022%6
junowy 1SN juy br SANW6L aa ¥pg 318 [qo oung 1eoD X S99 p4
unu JUnosoy unu yay adX3 31sodeg wnu QI ¥erl
aNnd TYEANED 10 : pung
<< uadp >> 8T0C ST TI¥AY:0% HOILVE 0%00 :HOIVE
£ gD¥d 0€:LT B8T/TI/%0 21°00°T  QO0SAAY

LSITITId mamﬁWM% SINNODOY

01869 °LSIC TOOHDS QHIJINN NOILTIWVH CT0

15



TT TIPS’E

L4AR2

29°898'S

INACKWY LNANAYI

00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 OT
00000-000-000-00€%-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0 9T
00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~-0000~-T0 TT
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 OT
00000-000-000-029%-000T-055€~-0-0000-T0 S
00000-000-000-0T295-000T-002€-0-0000-1T0 ¥
00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T

INOOWY LNIWAYd

00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000~T0O
00000-000-00B-00€%-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0

INOOWY ILNHAAYd

NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

00°568

8168

00°0L

LNOOWY INIWAYE

00000-000-000-0025-000T-008E~-0-CBES-T0 T

LNNOWY LNEWAYI

00000-£S0-000-00€E%#-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 ¥
00000-E50-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-0SE0-T0 ¥
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-008€~0-0T0L-TO T
00000-000-000-00€E%-00T3-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

LNNOWY LNIWAYd

AN 00000-€T0-000-0E95-000T-0TTT-0-0000--0 T

TY.LOL

YAAO YOTOD-WH ¥dY-
YIAO YOTOD-LL ¥dV-
YIAO JOTOD-Oa ¥AY-
YIAO YOTOD-YD ¥WdY-
ANANNOD ddY¥-
gYTTa ddV-

WATH dqv-

SH ddv-

LSIA ¥d¥-

TYLOL
$P5-8T ¢ X¥¥AAR
PPS-8T ‘AYNEAE

TYIOL

¥-G66CL9669C-WETH HOIVW

TYIOL

LLBLEET 8T0T/22/E0 ETH000-
LLBL66T BTI0Z/2ZT/E0 E€T$000-
LLBLE6T BT0Z/ZZ/E0 £TIH000-
LLBLEGT 8T0T/2Z/E0 ETH000-
LLBLEET BTOE/2TZ/E0 ETH000-
LLBLE6T B8T0C/TE/E0 E€TH000-
LL8L66T B8TI0Z/22/E0 ETH0O00-
LLBL66T BT0C/2Z/E0 €TH000-
LLBLE66T B8T02/22/€0 E€TH000-

ANYIWOD NYDIOW AVI

6T9%%ZS 8T0C/8Z/E0 69T000-
$6.902S 8102/82/€0 691000~

NOIIVS0dd0D TIIND

a3Dd

8000-8T 8T0Z/%0/10 €C¥8TO-

ONI DNINIVIL ALIIVS NOLIIAO

TYIOL

TYLOL

£STO08P91E

$09%S€ BT0Z/LO/E0 00Z8TO-
£09%5€ BT0Z/LO/E0 002810~
$SLSSE 8T0C/6T/E0 00C8TIO-
086€£S€ BTI0Z/T0/E0 LTH000-

AIYMTIVH ANV'TIO

S158L6 8T0Z/02/€E0 T8¥BTO-

SANIMTOOM HIJON

8TI0Z/€C/€0 9T%000-

od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od
od

00/0TST00

Ad
A

00/%€T000

od

00/%80000

Od SZEOST

00/9L%T00

Od ZOTOBT
Od 20108T
Od Z0T108T
od

00/£20000

Od €©8E08T

00/6TL000

wnu ¥avy

AN TYIANED

fgo ouna Teon &

594 P4

uoTaidraosaa Ell=le

adA3 atsodsg wnu gl xerL

10 ¢

pung

8T0C SC TI¥AY:0% HOLVE 0%00 :‘HOIVL

TI T%S'€E ®

L0 00’0 d NN

LL 2E 00°0 d NN

25 16 000 d NN

99° 22 000 d NN

0€°LE 0070 d NN

TE €61 00°0 d NN

€2°8€8°T 00°0 d NN

SL ¥6L 00°0 d

£€8°62S 00°0 d NN

¥y EE %

P8 T NN

09°1¢€ NN

29°898°S ¥

29°898°s 00°0 d

00°568 ®

00568 00°568 4 NN

8168 M

L1'ST L1°SC d NN

oL*e oLz d NN

€5°L 00°0 d NN

8L ES 00°0 d NN

00°0L ¥

00" 0L S6°29 d

Jjunowy 3N Juy bt SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ITS
unu  JUNOoDOY

<< uadp >>
4 FOYd 0€:LT 8T/TT/%0 2T°00°1  00SAdY

LSITIdd dATIVAYd SINNODOV

0TB6SL

souaxajay bsy

Sweu JTwSY IPPY/IOPUSA

810T ST TI¥YAVY:0% HOLVH
"LSIQ TOOHOS TAIAINA NOLTIWVH ZTO

16



$E°LOO'9E #x $ELOO'SE ININKY pund TYIOL
T% 065°T + T%°069'T INOOWY INJWAVA TYLOL
SY LET 00°0C d NN 00000-000-000-06SS5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HAYD WATE da¥ 810¢/T0/%0 20%000-0d4
SY L6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HAYD SH ¥d¥ 8T102/10/%0 Z0OH000-04d
TL°S0% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06595-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW WITd ¥d¥ 8102/10/%0 20%000-04
08°68L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T INIYW SH ¥d¥ 8T0Z/T10/%0 20%000-04
INAWIOUYNYN HLSYM 00/LLEOOO
L8°9L * LB8'9L LNNOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
LBT9L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T L9L69EF086 WAV B8T0Z/8Z/€0 ITH000-0Od4
SSHTHIIM NOZIYHA 00/€69000
00°0TT x* 00°0TT INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00° 95 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T $€554S WA'TI ¥d¥ 8T0¢/T0/%0 EEF000-0Od
00° 5SS o0°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 56548 SH ¥dY 8T0Z/T0/%0 €E%000-0d
SYIEIA QEZITVIDHAS 00/%10200
00°092 £ 00°09¢C LNACWY INHWAYd TYLOL
00°09¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NI-S60STTIO 8102 ¥YW 8T0Z/TE/E0 92%000-04
ONI AITYD 40 SHOIA¥HS 'TOCHOS 00/LETO00
B6°LE + 86°LE INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
B6*LE €8 €% 4 NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T10 T IDIVILIHMS-6S0£6L9T 810Z/€2/€0 ZBSBT0-Od ¥B%08T
ONI DILSYIOHDS 00/02E100
Junowy 33N Juy bt SdW6L ag ¥pd 31ts [qo oung Teon & S99 pd uotadraosaa sqed apusxszay boy
unu  3unoooy unu vy odA3 3tsodsg wnu dI xel Sweu JTWSY IPPV/IOPUSA
aNNgd TVIENAD 10 ¢ pung
<< uadp »>> 8T0C SZ TIY¥YAY:0% HOLYd 0%00 :HOIVE 8T02 ST TIY¥AY 0% HOLVE
S g9¥d 0€:LT 8T/TT/%0 2T1°00'1 00SAd¥Y LSITIYG HATIYAYd SINNODDOY 0T869C “1SIA 'TOOHDS AAIAINN NOLTIWVH 210

—

17



gEE TLE *x EE°TLZ INTNATD pund TYLOL
06 11T *» 06°TTT INNOWY INTAZYd TYLOL
0E°LE 00°0 d NN 00000-220-000-0295-000T-0TTI%-0-T6ES-1T L
09° %L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT¥#-0-T6ES-TIT 9
€% 6ST + €%°6S1T INNOWY ILNIWAVd IYIOL
€9 eIl 00°0 d NN 00000-£€20-000-00€E%-000T-0TT%-0-T6ES-TIT T
0B°S% 00°0 d NN 00000-€20-000-~00€%-000T-0TTP-0-16E9-TT T
unoury 33N Juy bty SdWEL aa geg 31§ [go oung feop X €8y P4
wnu Junosoy unu vay 2dA3 a3tsodag wnu gl XelL
NOILVONAA IT1NdY IT ¢ pung

<< uadp >> 8T0¢ ST TI¥dY:0% HOIVE 0%00 :HOLVE

9 gDV 0€:LT B8T/TT/%0 21°00°71 00SAdY LSITa¥d HTAYAVd SINNODDY

DO/dY dd¥-LLBLE6T 8T02/22/€0 E€ET$000-0Od
aF a¥ ¥dv¥-LL8L66T 8102/22/E0 €1%000-0d

ANVAWOD NUDYOW AW 00/0TSTO0

E¥HSE8 B8T0Z/¥0/%0 LPSBTO-Od 6¥F08T
0S%S€E8 8102/%0/%0 LPSB8T0-0d 6%¥%08T

HSEYd WJOT1d 00/09%000
uotadrasssa s3eq oouaxajay bex
sweu JTWaY APPY/IOPUSA

B8I0Z ST TI¥AY 0% HOLVH
0T869L “ISIA TOOHDS TIIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

18



85012 e 857012 INAWAYA pund IVIOL
TE €61 x TE €61 INNOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
TEE6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-0001-0TTI-0-5019-2T 8 HOSTYd MAVY-LLBL66T B810Z/22/€0 €1%000-0d
ANYANOD NYDIOW AVd 00/0TST00
LZ LT ¥ LZ'LT INNOWY INTWAYd TYLOL .
LZ LT Tz 9T d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-5019-2T T 5280 006S 0CEV S009 8T0Z/2Z/€0 S9T8T0-Od L9008T
DNI ADVIRMIVHd SAD 00/905000
junowy 39N Jwy b1 SAW6I aa ¥pg 318 [qo oung Teop X €99 P4 uotaydradsag o3ead  odoudaa3ay bey
unu JUNODOY unu ygy adA3 3tsodag wnu gl Xel sweu 3TWSY JIPPY/IOPUSBA
INTWEOTIATA QTIHD (49 puna
<< usdo >> BT0Z §2 TI¥NAV:0% HOIVE 0%00 :HOIVA 8102 S2 TIVAY:0% HOIVH

L FOVA 0€:LT BT/TT/%0 2T'00°"T 00SAdY

LSITIYd STEYAYd SINNODDY 0T869L "ISIA TOOHDS UIIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0
—

19



S¥ 9Ly
€9° %€

LS €98
SZ78LS

09762
0% 0T
096
0976

0Z°0%S
9T 11¢E
80°LS6
98 1ILE

0% 08T
0Z°L1Z
68 vE

[AARAT4
99°9LT
£€S°TPT
L6°991
vz 6cT
€8°82¢
oZ-L1C
L0 28

62°'882
0T S%T

00°0ST
00°0ST

Junowy

8

‘T
00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
00°0
00°0

‘e

T 00°0
0070
000

‘e
00°0
000
00°0
0oto
00" 0
00°0
(s B0
0o°o
000
00°'0
00°0
00°0

3sN  Juwy bt

HO¥d 0€:LT 8T/1T/%0 21°00°1T 00SAdY

¥ SHP OLD'T INNOWY INTWAYd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢ 86LT9S9 8T0Z/60/%0 LO¥000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T €TBZYS9 8T0Z/60/%0 LO¥000-0Od
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 86LT959 8T02/60/%0 LO¥000-0d4
HSHEYA DIJIOVdOdd 00/€9L000
¥ 09762 INAOWY INHANAVd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-€T € T1869EZ-H34 XO€ €HI 8T0Z/0€/€0 STF000-0O4
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE£-0000-0-0TES-€T € 6L569E2-H3d XO€ N¥L BTI0Z/0€/€0 STH000-0Od
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € 89269€¢-334 XO€ DIA BT0Z/0E/€E0 ST¥000-0Od
Sa00d ¥YLS aI0d 00/602000
x 02°0%5'2 INQOWY INTWAYL TILOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 698T9T 8T02/60/%0 SZH000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 E06T9T 8T10¢/60/%0 52%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~-ET T €06T9T 8T02/60/%0 S2%000-0d
0D NOSTHINYA 00/%9L000
x 0%°08T'€ INNOWY INIAWAYA TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T S66%2S9T B102/2Z/€E0 S%H000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T L66%2S9T 8102/22/€0 SH$000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 066%299T B8T10Z/6T/€0 S¥H000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T $E6%05S9T 8T02/%T/€0 $$%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T SE€6%059T 8T10Z/%1/€0 S%%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T CTEG6H0SST B8T0E/ZT/E0 S¥%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T T BI¥L8%9T 8102/80/€0 S$%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 62%L8%9T BT0C/BO/E0 S¥%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T PSELBFIT BTOZ/S0/€0 S%%000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0C%6L%9T BTOZ/T0/E0 S¥¥000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0~-0TES-ET T 9EV6LPIT 8T0Z/T0/€0 SPH000-04
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T P8E6LPOT 8102/92/20 S¥$000-0d

ZEIWYIND TELSXID 00/29L000

#+ 00°0GT LNACOWY LNAWAYd TVIOL

NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 6668EE ‘HAVD MOJ IMIM 8T0Z/60/%0 %L1000-Ad

WIV¥d YZId9¥ 00/8L2100
SdWel aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung T(eod X sog ©d uotidraosaqg 21eg souaasjey bay
wnu JUnosoy unu vy 9dA3 3tsodag umu I Xel sweu JTwSY IPPY/ICDUSA
VI¥ALEIYD €T ¢ pung

<< uadp >> BTO0Z S¢ TI¥AY:0% HOIVE 0%00 :HOLvE 8TOZ SZ TI¥dY:0% HOLVE
LSITH¥d HIGYAVd SINNODDY 01869 "LSIA TOOHDS QAIJLINN NOLTIIWNYH 210

20



6Z:0E:LT 8T0Z/TT/%0 :P93UTII

*SMOTIIDA0 NIS 03 anp Sproa bBurjunoo jou ‘g% :pejutad aq 03 SO9UD IO IASAUNN
65°L96°ZF © 00°0 xxrx 65°L96'CH PSIOI™LSIA TIY ¥0d TYIOL
65°L96°'CH 00°0 sxxx 6G°L96'CH INAWAY LOIILSIA TYIOL
65°L96'C% 00°0 xrx 65°L96'CY INAWAYd HOIVE 'TVIOL
PEBLY'O s¥ PE'BLY'D INTWAYS pund TYIOL
69°T01 + 69°10T INOOWY INZWAVA TYIOL
€9 2% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€ES-ET 2 82Z9Z% ® 0LSST BIOZ/TE/E0 8EF000-0d
9065 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E£%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET T 8Z9Z% 3 0LSST 8T0Z/TE/E0 BEF000-04

S¥YEOOYD JALINN 00/210200

junowy 39N Juwy b SAW6L aa ¥pg 31s [qo oung Teop X s9y pa uotadraosag s3eq souszezsy by
wnu  JUNOd0Y wunu ygy adA3 3t1sodsg wnu gl xel Sweu JTway IPPY/IOPUSA
YI¥ALEAVO €T pung
<< uado >> 8T0Z G2 TI¥dY:0¥% HOLVE 0%00 :HOIVE 8102 Sz TINAV:0¥ HOLVE
6 gO¥d 0€:LT 8T/TT/%0 2T°00°T  00SAAY ISITHYd HATAVAVA SLNNODDY 018690 ‘'ISIA TTOOHDS QIIAINA NOITIWVH ZT0

——

21



-

Aq pozuoyny

R

TFIA T 2]

Pl W_T _

L
/b\wm.g\w\\ |

*SMOTIIDAC QNS OF S0P SPTIOA

Butqunoo jou ‘T

:pojutad 9q 07 SMO9UD IO IADUNN

SAAA TYDAT AJYVNILEAd 810Z/82/Z0 €2%000-04

AdTTEAN YHIAITOM SINNVA 00/L%0200

uotadraosag 91eq sousxozay bey
SWeU 3TWSY IPpPY/IOPusA

810C 'SZ TI¥dY ‘6€ HOIVA

S9°8L0°6 00°0 sx¥¥ G9°8L0°6 PSIDIEISIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
59°8L0°6 00°0 s¥xx G9'8LO'6 INAWAYE LOIALSIA TYLOL
S9°8L0'6 00°0 rx¥ G9°'8L0'6 INFWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
§9°8L0'6 *x G9°8L0'6 LNEHAYd Pund TVLOL
59°8L0'6 * S9°8L0'6 INOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
59°8L0'6 00°0 d dN 00000-000-000-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T
YEQTLIEDG
Junowy 38N Jqwy bTI SAW6L aa ¥pd 2375 [QO oung TeoH X S9Y pd
wnu JUnodoY unu ygy ad/i3 31sodsg wnu gr XelL
aNnd TVNENED T0 ¢ pung
<< usdp >> 8T0Z ‘ST TI¥AV ‘6€ HOLVE 6€£00 ‘HOIWA
I gDv¥d 0¢:20 8T/60/%0 ZT°00°T  00SAAY LSITHYd HTAYAYd SINNODOY

¥%569L LSIA TOOHDS QATAINN NOITIINVH ZT0

22



00°T90°C ¥ 00°190'2 INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00°9TT 00"'9T1T d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T TYILINI MAN ‘T¥NOILIAAY 8T0Z/92/€0 SBH8T0-Od L8E0BT
00°'S%T 00"SvT d AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T Hd0DS AATISLAO SHADIAYHES 8T02/92Z/t0 0£T8T0-0d TETOSBT
00°008'T 0070081 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-01T1-0-0000-10 T 1€ HOYVW N¥HI ‘¥ID a¥€ 8102/9Z/£0 0£Z8T0-0Od ZETOST
TITTSPLSS AVID W ¥NNVHOL 00/6SZ100
0S"LEO'E + 0G°LED'E LNNOWY INIWAVd 'TYIOL
0S"LEO’E 0S"LEO'E d NN 00000-000-000-068S-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T T 40 T !8TISL 8T0Z/10/%0 %9€8T0-Od 99Z08T
SNOD 3 SNOILVDINNAWOD ALINIJINI 00/€00T00
05" 2EL * 05°ZEL LNOOWY INHEWAVd TYIOL
0S°ZEL 0S°ZEL 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T INIAITAQ HONN'T SL 8102/82/€0 LLSBTI0-Od 6L%08T
TIIYO ¥ €aNd ILSY0D LSYH 00/2%2100
LS"SY # LSS INNOWY INHWAVYd TYIOL
LS SY 00°0s 4 NN 00000-ST5-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T0BO-T0 T 8580%9 8T02/ZZ/€0 6LS8T0-0Od TIB%0ST
ONI SNOILVDITENd SIAVA 00/26€000
€97 €S x £9°€S LNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
E9" €S €9°ES d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L2~-0000-0-0000-T0 T S5a¥¥DO sng H(T)d-£0566 8102/90/£0 0918T0-0d 29008T
dOHS INI¥d S,¥EW0D 00/L€2T00
2S5T00€’T ¥ C5°00€'T LNNOWY INJWAYd TYIOL
167619 16°6T9 d NN 00000-000-008-00E€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T SHJOTIANT-€S9TZ 8102/€2/€0 SZE8T0-0d LZZ0ST
LE B0V LE'80% d NN 00000-000-00T-00E€%-000T-0TET-0-0000-10 2 SHJOTIANT-¥S9TZ 8102/€2/€0 0ST8T0-0Od 250081
¥Z ZLT vZrzLe d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T SHGOTIANA-$S91Z BT0T/€C/€0 0ST8TI0-0d ZS008T
DNILNI¥d ODIHD 00/%20200
0z €S + 0T €S INOOWY LNIWAYd TY¥IOL
[s}l -1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T LEEOSOTIT 8T0Z/ET/EL0 £0%000-04
~ I3IV 00/5L0100
Jumowy 39N wy bty SANGL aag ¥pd 3ts  {qo oung Teop x  say Pd uotadraosag 33eqg sousxszay bsy
wnu Unod0Y unu ey 2dA3 3Tsode@ wnu gl XeL Sweu JTwsy IpPpY/Iopusp
aNNd TYIENAD 10 ¢ pung
. << uado >> 8T0Z SZ TI¥AV!LE HOIVE LEOO :HOIVE 8102 ST 'TI¥dV‘LE HOLVE
T HD¥d TE€:€T 8T/6T/£0 2T1°00°71 00SX4¥ LSITEYE ATHYAYd SINNODDY §¢Z69L "ILSIA TTOOHDS UAIAINA NOITIWVH ZTO

23



TL BLE'6T

€6°L96
65°508
ve 2ot

00°€¥bC
00°sS
00°88T

£9°S9T
£5°5%T

§5°9£Z'0T
SS°9€TZ’0T

6% LL
9 8¥
S0°6¢

69°09
€69°09

09 E9E
09" E9E

junowy 318N

29 LT LN{IOWY XWI dSN TYLOL

*x TL'BLE'6T INIWAYS

PunNg TYLOL

+ £6°L96 LNCOWY INIWAYY TVILOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-0018-0000-0-05TB-T0 T 89%6L50T 8T0C/€C/€0 6Z2%000-0d
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0516-T0 T 69%6L50T B8T0¢/€2/€0 62%000-0d
YAdv¥d LSYO0D ISaEM 00/€%.000
T9 LT INOOWY X¥1I dHS0 TVIOL
+ 00°€E¥T LNAOWV INJIWAVd TIVIOL
29°¢eL 4 NX 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 1 EPS-8T!6582805%1 8102/82/20 EHS8TO-Od SHH0BT
007881 d NA 00000-000-008-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T £¥S-BT‘6582805%L 810Z/82/20 E€¥SBT0-0d SPH08T
ONI DILSY'IOHOS 00/0ZET00
+ €5°SP1 LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T~-0TTTI-0-0000-T0 T $6STT020TE TIVAY-NVYL 8102/TZ/€0 €%%000-0d
LBZYVETOC ONI TONId TVE0TD SEMO€ AANLIG 00/81%000
+ §5°9£2°0T INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9-6ZL¥LLTZ66 SH HOWYW BT0E/22/€0 91%000-0d
q3Dd 00/%80000
+ 6%°LL LNOOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
P9 8% d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-0001T-0TT1-0-0000-10 T TOOTL¥LZEOTT 8T0T/€2/20 SES8T0-Od LEPOST
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 € TOOTS6T9G9TT 8T0Z/9T/E0 00TBT0-Od Z000ST
ONI 1LO4d3d dDIJL0 00/60€000
¥ 69709 LNNOWY LNAWAVYA TVIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-02%2-0000-0-0GT16-T0 C Y66TLELT 8T0Z/9C/E0 £PEQTO-0d 52081
SOLLB6LSS HOIIJONOW 00/%38000
+ 09°€9¢€ LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-8EEL-TO

dxd S¥NOL SNdWYO €IWHY 8T0Z/S0/€0 $91000-Ad

SHAHY VIIYK 00/05%T00
quy bt SdW6L aa ¥pg 31ts [go oung Teon X sS9Y Pd uotidrxosada a3eq aouazagzay boy
unu JUNedOY unu vy adAy 31sodsg umu QI Xel suweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
@Ng TYIENED 10 ! pung
<< uadp »>> 8T0C Sz TI¥AYLE HOIVE LEOO *HOLVE 8T0Z SC TI¥AY!LE HOIVE
4 #@Ov¥d T€:€T 8T/6Z/E0 TT'00°1T 00SAdY LSITAYd HTHVYAVd SLNOODOY S¢Ze9r  “ISId TOOHOS TAIAINA NOLTIWVH CT0

24



6S°T%S

65°T%¢E

65 TvE

00°00¢
00°002

Junowy

€

‘%

g el

‘1%
‘¥ 00’002 'T¥

38N 3wy bt

4D¥d TE€:€T 8T/6T/€0 2T° 001

+x 65 TIPS TV LNANXYI pund TYLOL

* 65°TVE INOONY LNIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-€£20-000-00€%-000T-0TT¥-0-T6E9-TT T

TPLEEBOO BT0Z/12/€0 L¥SBT0-Od 6%%08T

HSHYA WI01d 00/09%000

+ 00°002°'1%H LNOOWY LNAWAVA TVLOL

d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-T6€9-TT T DTIE ¥ JO0U'EVITE-£956 BI0Z/0Z/€0 66%8T0-04 TOP0ST

unu Juno20y

<< usado >>

SAWEL aq ¥ed 31s [qo oung feos x  s9y Pd uotidraosag a3eq aouaxazay bey
wnu ygy 9dA3 3tsodeg wmnu gl XelL sweu JTWSY IPPYV/IOpusp
NOIL¥YDONdA I1NaY T ¢ pung
8102 S92 TI¥AV'LE HOLVE LEOO :HOIVH B8T0C S¢ TI¥AV’LE HOIVE

00GAdY LSITHYd IIgHAYd SINNOJDY SZZ69[ "ISIA IOOHDS QHIAINA NOLTIWYH 210

25



0% €TC

01 t6c

S5 198
07" 896
¥0"6¢29
L6°8L8
0T"6EC
4203
08°Le-

YET06
TE°6€E
€0° TS

86°95¢
9L 9%L
2% 80§
08°00T

€2 0E6
€27 ¢S
9T %ST
ooB

A A 444
SE"1LE

007 5L
00°SL

Junowy 39N

4

‘89

‘L

'z
0070
00°0
00°0
000
0070

‘e
00°0
‘T 000
000

T
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
‘1 00°0

FOVd T€:€T 8T1/62/€0 217001 00SAdY

quy bty

2oLt LNNOWY X¥I dS0N "TYIOL

8102/92/€0 LO%000-
8T0Z/92/E0 LOV000-
8102/50/20 L0%000-
8102/50/20 LO%000-
8102/80/20 L0O%000-
8T0Z/92/€0 £E0000-

HSTIA OIAIDVA0Ud

od
od
od
od
od
WO

00/€9L000

Z8LE00LOS BT0Z/2ZZ/E0 S0%000-0d
€8L600L0S 8T0Z/Z2/€0 S0%000-0d

NANIT 3 WIOJINN NOISSIW

00/265000

Z¥¥PSEC 8102/92/€0 STH000-0d
ZEBHSEEZ 8T02/92/€0 ST¥000-0d4

HEd AIVLS 24¥Ld-$2019€C 8102/22/€0 STH000-04

Sa00d ¥YILS aToD

8102/92/£0 SZ¥000-
B102/92/€0 SZ%000-
8102/92/€0 SZ¥000-
8102/92/€0 SZ¥000-
B8T0Z/92/E0 STH000-

0D NOSTHINYA

8102/T2/€0 S9T000-

WI¥d YZI¥9

00/602000

od
0od
od
od
od

00/¥9L000

Ad

00/8L2100

23eq sousxajsy bay
sweu JTwe¥ IPPY/IOPUSA

8102 ST TI¥AV’LE HOLVH

00°0 xxx OV ETZ'89 LNIWAYd HOLVE TYLOL
r+ 0T E6Z'L LNANAVd pung fIvIOL
+ GS°TPB'C LNOOWY INHFWAVA TV.IOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET T GGZ0959
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T $SL0959
d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-E€ET T PILZPSO
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 0ELZPSO
d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00L£-0000-0-0TEG-ET € 0ELCHSO
N 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T $989¢59Vd
x v 06 LINOQOWY LNHWAVd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET T
¥ 86°55¢’'¢ INONOWY LNHWAVA TYLOL
d NM 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET
d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET €
+ €2°086°'T LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9GETOT
d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T L8ETST
d NM 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € DHOYUNS TANS-L8ETST
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-ET € LBETOT
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 98E1I9T
x 00°SL LINNOWY INJIWAVd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE£-0000-0-0T€G-E€T ddV0 g04 IMIM-E66BEE
SdWeL aa ¥p€ 3ts (o oung Te0oH X S9Y P uot3jdraosaqg
unu  3TMODIY wunu  veEwv adA3 3tsodsg uwnu qr xel
YI¥ALIIYD £T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> BT0Z §2 TI¥AY!LE HOIWE LE00 :HOLVE
LSITHId ATEVAYd SINAODOV S¢Ze9r  “ISIa

TOOHDS QIIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

26



= fqgemory

AT

92:TEET 8102/62/€0 :pe3uTad

*BMOTIISAO Qnis o3 anp sptoa HBurjunos jou ‘Tz :poqutad oq 03 SYOOUD JO IoquINN
29°LT INNOWY X¥I HSN TYIOL
0%'€12'89 00°0 *xsx 0% ETZ'B9 PSIDIYISIA TTY ¥OA TYIOL
29°LT INNOWY XV¥I #SN TYIOL
0% €TZ’'89 00°0 rxxx 09 E12'89 INSWAYE IDI¥ISIQ 'TWIOL
Jumouy 33N Juy bro SdNEL aa dpg 3ts Lqo oung Teon x s9Y¥ pd uotqdraosaq 31'd souaxsjgay bsy
wnu JUNoDoY unu  ygy 8dA3 3tsodsg wnu QI xXel sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOpuUsp
YIYILAIYO ET ¢ puni
<< uadp >> BT0Z SZ "TI¥JVY'LE HDIVS LEOO HOIVH 8102 SZ TI¥dV!LE HOIvVE

5 dDvd T€:€T 8T/62/€0 21°00°1T 00SAdvY LSTTHYd HT18¥AYd SINONODOY SZZe9,  “ISIQ "TOOHDS QHATJINN NOLTIWWH Z10

27



2y 1T ® THTT INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
Zv 1T SL°0T d NN 00000-€T0-000-00€%-000T-0ITT-0-0000-T0 T 0ZLESLET B8TO0Z/HT/E0 09G8T0-0d 29¥%08T
ONI NOS ® ¥Adddad M [ 00/%12000
EP 2L0'T x EP'CLO’T INOQOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
EP°2LO'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0518-T0 T BI9ET6Z09 B8TO0Z/HT/€0 ZTH000-04
QIVATIIH 00/2£0000
00°0% * 00°0% INNOWY INIWAYA TYIOL
00°0% 00° 0% d NN 00000-900-008-0685-000T~0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 9Z9THID-TIVEE WATH 8T02/%T/€0 ZLSBT0-Od ¥LP0S8T
aNA ONIATOATY (IIAING NOLIIWYH 00/%1T000
80°96 ¥ B0"96 INOQOWY INAWAYd TY¢IOL
8096 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T YTTIL6TLELE B8TOZ/HT/E0 60%000-04
YAONIVID 00/291000
00°86 %+ 00°86 INNOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
00°86 00°86 d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€E-0-0T0L-TO0 T LSIDEY AVA QIEIA Y44 LT0Z/%T1/E0 €LGBTO-Od SL¥0ST
NOILVYANNOd HIYLS ONSHAA 00/881000
Iv°%8L°S + TP %8L'S LNAOWY ILNAWAYd TYIOL
00°00€ 2% LOE d NN 00000-000-000~00€%-000T-0TTT-0-9ZT%-10 2 Z9%LET BT0Z/SO/E0 LZSBTIO-Od 62%08T
8L 696°'T 62°566'T 4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T T90LET 8102/22/20 LZSBTI0-0Od 6Z%08T
00°052 00°0S2 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-10 T ZO9PLET BT0E/SO0/E0 LZSBTO-Od 6270871
£9°%9¢2'¢€ €9°%92’'¢€ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T~-0TTT-0-9ZT%-T0 T T90LET 8T02/22/T0 LZS8TO-0d 6Z%08T
6%90£%25¥ SYALNAWOD ATITITIA 00/%L2000
00° 08 + 00°0S INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00° 0S8 00°0S d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T~-00BE-0-0TO0L-TO0 T SH NOITIWVH'SHEHES AVd TTIIA LTOZ/PT/€0 9LS8T0-Od 8LVOBT
FOHETTIOD WHATIY SHANWASOD 00/S6TT00
junowy 38N Jwy b1l SAN6.L aa ¥pg 31§ [qO oungd Teod X 8599 pd uotadraosaq s3eq  edouaxazay bay
unu Junoosoy wnu ygy 8dA3 31sodeg uwnu QI Xel SWRU 3ITWSY IPDPY/IOPUSA
aNnNd TYIEANID 10 ¢ pung
<< uado >> 8T0Z ST TI¥YdV:9€ HOIWE 9€00 :HOILvd 8102 SZ "TI¥AY ‘9¢ HOIVH
T qOVYd ZT:C¢T BT/LZ/€0 2T°00°1  00SAAY LSITA¥d HIYAYd SINNODDY €CT69L "ISIA TOOHDS UATAINAN NOLTIWVH 210

28



T9°%ED

00°09
00°0S

00" BET
00°8¢€T

G0°LBT
T9'LTT
79769

LLrete
LLZTT

007000
007000

$T°9S
$2°9S

TZ°8¢€9
06°LBE
1€°0582

Junowy

‘6 *¥ T9°9ED'6 ILNAIWAYd pung TYLOL
+ 00°0S ILNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
00°0S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00CS-000T-008€-0-0T0L-TO T 8T0Z DNI¥AS NOIDHY ¥OIVHANS LT0Z/PT/€0 $LS8TO-Od 9LPOBT
Y44 NOIDI¥ ¥OI¥EdNS 00/162000
» 00°8¢€T INOOWY LINIWAVd TYLOL
XN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 NATIDS WOANYI 10d-T19L%00 LT0Z/HT/€0 29T000-Ad
2886LT08S EDIA¥MES ONINFTHYDS XHWWIVA 00/L0%T0O
* S0°L8T INNOWY INHWAVd TYLOL
T9 LTI d AN 00000-€T0-000-0£95-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 12Z0T 8TI0Z/€0/T0 TBH8T0-Od €8E£08T
¥v 69 d AN 00000-£T0-000-0€95-000T-0TIT-0-0000-1T0 T €1S8L6 BT0Z/9T/E0 T8%810-0d €8E08T
€STOB8PI1IE SANIMAOOM HIYON 00/6TL000O
x LL°CT¢C LNNOWY INAWAYA TY.IOL
LL"TTZ 4 ZN 00000-000-000-0€95-0018-0000~0-05T8B-T0 T TS00L BT0Z/L0O/€0 SLSB8TIO-Od LLVOBT
G96085089 DNIGWNTd JILO0Y UW 00/E€TETO0
‘T « 00°000'T INONOWY INAWAVA TYLOL
‘T NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-2000-T0 dIHSUVIOHDS DNIAdIL O LT0Z 8102/80/€0 09T000-Ad
ZATYZNOD YNVIYVN 00/06%100
* ¥2°94 INOOWY INIWAYd TY.LOL
NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-0TITTI-0-8EEL-TO ANOD ZHEAVHD ¥YSHD-TINA B8T0Z/80/€0 TST000-Ad
SHAAY YIVVW 00/0S%100
+ T2°8¢€9 LNOOWY INIWAVA ‘IV.LOL
06°'LBE d NN 00000-000-000-0025~00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T SHTIN HOUWYW OHSYD LT0Z/%T/£0 €858T0-0d S8%08T
Te0s2 d NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T SHTIN HO¥VW-AWIAVOY ¥SOV LT0Z/%T/€0 G828T10-Od L8TOBT
FNMOL ENFTIOL 00/9€TT00
ISN Juy by SdW6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Teon x  s9¥ pPd uotadraosag 2j3eq sousxajzay bsy
unu  JUNODOY wnu vay sdA3 31soded wnu QI xelL sweu JTWeY IPPY/IODUIA
aNN4g TEIINID TO ¢ punjg
<< uadp >» 8T0Z ST f1I¥dV¥:9¢€ HOLVH 9€00 :HOIVHE 8102 ST TI¥NAY ‘9f HOLVL

[

HDVA ZT:2T 8T1/L2/€0 21°00°1T 00SAdvY LSITHEd HTFYAVd SINNODOV

ECT69r “1SIA TOOHDS AAIAINA NOLIIWVH €10

29



T90LET 8T0Z/S0/E0 LZSBTO-0Od 6Z%08T
TOPLET 8T0Z/S0/E0 LZS8TO-04 6Z%08T
Z9F%LET 8T0Z/S0/E€0 LZSBTO-0Od 6Z%0BT

SYALNANOD ATAHIIL 00/%L2000
uotidraosaa 93eq sousxaazay bay
sSweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

8102 Sz TI¥AVY ‘9¢ HOLVHE

(4 ARS 4244 *x ¥HT2P'% LNAWXYA pund TYLOL
LSRR A A4 + PPTICE'Y INNOWY INHWAVd TY1OL
$Z ECE'E 9T 9LE'E 4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TT#~0-16€9-TT €
00°007% 00°00% d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TTI%-0-T6€9-TT €
0Z°869 SE"ZT9 J NN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-OTT%-0-T6ES-TT %
6790E%2SY

jumowy 1SN Juy bt SdWeL aa ¥pd 3ts [go ound Teop X S99 pPa

unu JUNOodOY umnu veEy odAa aTtsodsg umu gl XeL

NOISWDNAA LINdY Tt = pung
<< usdo >> 8T0T ST 'II¥dVY:9f HOLVH 9€£00 *HOIVE

3 gOvd 2T:2T 8T/LZ/€0 2I°00°1 00SAdY LSITHYd HTEYAYd SINNODOY

ECT69r “ISIA TOOHOS QAIAINN NOLTIWVH ¢T0

30



o AQ pamsERy
L]
2o
p.oed 8%:00:¢T 810¢/LT/€0 :p33jutid
"SMOTIISA0 (N3Js 03 anp SPToA Burjunod jou ‘Tz :pajutad 2q 07 SMOSUD IO ISCUNN
Lz €80°'C2CT 00°0 xxex LT ES0'TZI PSIDIVNLSIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
LZ°€80'22T 00°0 sxxy LT'€80'2Z2T INAWAYE IOINLSIG TYLOL
T2°%02'8T 00°0 sxx 12°%02'81 INIWAYE HOIVE TYLIOL
9T 8%E’'% +¥ 9T°8B%E’'W INAWAYA pund TYLOL
SS°Z0%'T ¥ GS'Z0%'T LNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
21" 289 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 8TTBSSY 8T02/6T/€0 LO¥000-0d
€5 02L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T £L428559 8T0Z/6T1/€£0 LO%000-0d
HSHYA OIJIDVA0dd 00/€5L000
19°0L8°2 + 1970L8'2 INNOWY INHWAYE TYIOL
2T°SLY'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 ¥$909T 8102Z/6T/€0 SZ%000-0d
S6°LET'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET 2 7€909T 8T0Z/6T/€0 SZ%000-0d
08°L8T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T $E909T B8T0Z/6T/€0 SZ%000-04
$9°69 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T $$909T 8T0Z/61/£0 SZ%¥000-0d
0D NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000
00°SL = 00°GL INOOWY INZWAYE TYIOL
00°sL NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET dAVD YOS IMIM §L6BEE LTIOZ/PT/E0 €91000-Ad
WIYd VZIdY 00/8L2T00
Jjunowy IsN uy @..n.H SdN6d4 aa ¥pd 3TS .hQO oung Teoo & S99 Pdg ﬁOHUQﬂHUme 33eqa 2oUISIY mum.m
unu UNod2Yy unu  ygy odA3 3tsodeg wnu gl Xer SWeU JTwsy IPpVY/Iopusp
VINHALIAYO €T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 8102 ST TIVAY:9€ HOLWE 9€00 :HOIVM SNOILDHNEOD LE HOLVE

S gOVd 6G:TT 8I/LZ/€0 21°00°T  00SAdY ISITIEd ATHYAYd SINNOJDY TCT69L "ISIA TOOHOS JIIAINN NOLIIWVH 210

31



ST FIP'T ¥0 €94 4 NN 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00%1T-10 T dr$89€1Z LT0Z/62/80 T9T8TO0-Od €9008T
L9761~ N 00000-000-000-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 SDHD DNIAdIHS ¥04 WD-D¥8668T12 8T0Z/T0/%0 SE0000-WD
¥L°ST- N 00000-000-000-00Z%-000T-0TTT-0-TO00-10 SDHD DNIddIHS ¥04 WO-d%8668T1¢ 810Z/T0/%0 %E0000-WD
ONI SNOILNTOS TOOHDS ILIIATIOL 00/T02000
TL°0¢ * TL'0C LNOOWY INHWAVA TYIOL
TL°0¢ TL°02 4 NN 03000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T VHLYVO € ‘{LSEEE 8T0Z/L0/%0 99G810-0d 89%08T
J1ddV¥ JAILVIED 00/56%000
00 "%EP’E ¥ 00°%E%'€E LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL
00" HER'E 00°%ED’'E 4 AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-92T%-20 T ONINIVYL WNI TV¥Nd WHTH 8T02/0€E/€0 ¥858T0-0d 98%08T
S0ZTSLLYS dud YOILOW-ZINDIVAOY YIANYTID 00/2%9000
00°2SsT * 00°CST LNNOWY INHWAVd "IY¥IOL
00°2sT NN 00000-000-000-0685-004Z-0000-0-0000-T0 SHIA 8T0Z WWW-NYL ‘69SSST B810Z/90/%0 9LT000-Ad
WAL -SYILSTYO 00/%EE000
00°S¥%C + 00°S%C LNAOWY LNIWAYd ‘IVIOL
00°5%¢C 00°S%2 d AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T3-0000-0-0STB-T0 T ONILSHL MOTAMOVE 8T0Z/L0/%0 T098T10-0Od H0SOBT
TE6LSZ089 0D DNIFWNTId S.d0" 00/9%%000
8T°Z8C + BT 28C INOCWY INZWAVd TYIOL
8T"28C NN 00000-000-000-0685-009¢-0000-0-0000-10 XYITEND ‘910C T IO ‘T9T9T¥-LS 8T02/L0/%0 08T000-Ad
NOILVZITVNOA 40 qQuYod 00/2€E€000
00°09¢2 x 00°092 LNOOWY INAEWAYd TYLOL
00709¢ 00° 092 4 XN 00000-000-000-0€95-0095-0000-0-0000-T0 T SYAATEA SNE TIV NIVML-ET0SZL 8102/50/%0 86G8T0-Od 00S08T
00SCZ90€ES JOTANL TIId 00/800T00
1978112 * T9'8TIT’'C LNAOWY LNIWAVYd TYLOL
9811’2 TO"%SE’'2 4 NN 00000-000-000-00%%-000T-008€-0-28€9-T0 T £05806 810Z/0T/%0 685BT0-Od 16%08T
AYOLSYHANS ATV 00/%60T00
Junowy 1SN Juy bt SANG.L aq ¥p€ 318 [QO oung [=0D X €9Y pPd uotidraosaqg 23ed sousiagjay beoy
unu JUNO22Y unu  yeay 9di3 atsodsg uwnu dr xegr Qweu JTWSY  IPPY/IOPUSA
aNNd TYIANTD 10 ¢ punAg
<< uado >> 8T0C ST TI¥AVY:Z% HOIVH Z¥00 :HOIVL 8T0Z ST TI¥NAY:Z% HOLVL
T HD¥4 00:9T 8T/8T/%0 ZT°'00°T 00SAdv LSITHYd HTIVAVd SINNODOY 0SZ0LL  "ISIA TOOHDS AAIAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0

32



90°86T
90861

S6°¢¢t
Lo L
958
EL6TT
§5°96
95°8-

TZ°69¢
T2 69¢

S0°'99
FLo0E
vers
€T LT
$8°CT

S6°E6T
S6°e6T

Tt LeL
TIT LEL

¥8°8LE

Junowy

4

* 290°86T LNAOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°00¢C d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T HSNOH NAJO-TDVSNVS-HZTT 8102/2T/%0 S6S8T0-0d L6FH08T
SYOSSHOOUd IVHEW ANVIIO 00/TETO00
* S6°¢ce LNNOWY LNAWAVd T¥IOL
LT 4 NN 00000-000-008-00E£E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TOQOTZLITPEZT 8102/60/%0 98S8T0-0Od 88¥%08T
958 d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TO0%%82TLPCT 810Z/0T/%0 9858T0-0Od 88%08T
EL°6TT d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T TOOETPSTTIPCT mHON\mO\wo 98S8T0-0d 88%08T
55° 96 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T T00ES9LTITHZT 8T0Z/0T/%0 S8S8T0-04 L8%08T
NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 SNANLAY SNIMMYHD-TOOPTIZTTLHCT 8T0Z/L0/¥0 9€0000-WD
ONI I1LOd3d 301440 00/60€000
x 12°69¢ LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
TZT 69¢ d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T QYYOLS0d ISNOH NHJO-2€%SZ B810Z/T0/%0 89S810-0d 0L%08T
SOIHAYED LIT 00/8%1000
* S0°99 LNNOWY INIEWAVd TVIOL
NN 00000-£T0-000-00Z25-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 IDVHTIN IV¥W 8T0ZT/0E/€0 LLTO00-Ad
NN 00000-£T0-000-002S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 HOVATIN €34 8T0Z/0€/€0 LLTO000-Ad
NN 00000-€T0-000-00Z5-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-10 HOVITIW NYL 8T0Z/0E/€0 LLTO000-Ad
NN 00000-£T0-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 FOVHTIN DEA BIOZ/0E/E0 LLTIO000-Ad
ATNAMAS ¥SSIUA 00/50%100
x S6°¢6T LNAOOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 BZ-LZ TINAY ‘O€SYD BI0Z/L0/%0 T8T000-Ad
HNMOL ENFTOL 00/9€1100
¥ TT LEL INOOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T 1e€2L¥6209 BT0Z/TT/%0 ZI%000-0d
AQIYATIIH 00/2L0000
‘T + $8°BLE'T INNOWY INIWAYd TY1OL
9N Juy bt SAW6L aq ¥gpg 1T5  [go oung Te0n X s2¥ pa uotadraossg ajeq aousaazay bay
wnu uUNoD0Y unu vy odA3 3Tsoded wnu Qi Xer sweu 3TWRY IPPY/IOPUBA
aNNd TYIENID 10 ¢ pung
) << usdp >> 8102 S¢ TI¥AY:Z% HOIVE 2H00 :HOIVE 8102 S¢ TI¥AV:ZH HOIVE
gD¥d 00:9T 8T/8T/%0 2T1°00'T

00SXdavy LSITHYd JTIVAVd SINNODDY 0S20LLf  °"1SIA TOCHDS QEIJAINA NOILTIWVH ZTO

33



0% TEV

o6 eL
06°2L

ST°LT0
00°%S
0% €1

00°3

09°518
96°ST¢
SE"0C
[A14
9% 9%
00°vLS
89°%5%
9€°LTT
ZS0ET
8L 0¢

66"80T
96102
£S" 86

LT ¥O0T
02'96¢
(4481
Tv*s0¢
88 0ED

§9° 799
89°299

junowy I3ISN

£

‘BT

AN 00000-000-000-0€945-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0

'y

00°s€C
$8°1¢
00°0¢g
IT°6%
00°%LS
89 %SV
00°0ST
¢5°0¢tT
08°0¢€
06°9T1T
96 "SLT
£5° 96
B8 S6
6L°L8
2%°89
1e°S¥y
00°0

BEEEEEEEHEEREECECEEEER

S A T T R O T R s A O N )

05°0€E9 g

g

SdW6L

wnu JUNoooY

26" 9E
*x OV TED'¥

* 06°¢CL

26°9¢
¥ ST°LT0'¥®

00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-T0
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-0685-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T10
00000-000-000~Z6E¥-00T8~0000-0-0000~T0
00000-000-008-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000~-T0
00000-805-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-TOR0O-1I0
00000-€T0-000-00E€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-300-00T-00Z5-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0O
00000-000-000-00E%-02%2-0000-0~-0ST6-10
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-225-000-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-1080-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T~-002E-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-0TIT-0-0T0E-TO
00000-€85-008-00€E¥-000T-0TTT-0-1080-10
00000-000-000-002S-0STL-0000-0-0000-10
00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-000-000-26€%-000T-008BE~-0-0T0L-TO
00000-000-000-00€%-00,2-0000-0-0000-T0

* 897299

ad ¥ed 31s  Lqo

<< uadp >»>

HO¥d 00:9T 8T/8T/%0 Z1°00°7T

005Ad¥Y

unu vy

INNOWY XVI #SN TVIOL
T LNAWAYA pung TYLOL

INQOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

8S5SZ¥P0C

INOOWY XYL 3SN 'TYLOL
LNOOWY INAWAVA TVYLIOL

NN A A A A A A A A A A A

LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T

oung TeoH X €929 pd
2dA3 j31sodsg wnu gr xer

NS TYANID T0 ¢ pung
8T0C ST TIdGVY:Z¥ HOLVH TH00 :HOIWH
LSITIYd HIEVAYd SINNODOY

OLINOW WMVTIV HYIA-9 YITE-Z%92T 8T0Z/L0/%0 €8T000-Ad

SISITVIDAS HDVITOA 00/58%000

SG58Z955SPH09%2% UVW 8T10Z/L0/%0 TBT000-Ad
§55829555¥H09%2% ¥VW 8102/L0/%0 Z8BT000-Ad
SSSBTISSSHH09PZY UVW 8T02/LO/%0 ZBTO00-Ad
S558296S5YF09%2F MWW B8T0Z/L0/%0 ZB8T000-Ad
YWOVIL/SIELS 0T 8T02/L0/%0 TLSBTO-0d €L%08T
4T ¥ACIOH ENOHd TIED 8T102/L0/%0 $958T10-0d 99%08T
SQI0D AHAMOJ-DISNW B8T0Z/9T/%0 T95810-0d £9%08T
SAYYMY FAIINHONI INIANLS B8T0Z/L0O/%0 LSSBTO-04 6SHOBT
TAAVEL JJ0AVId ¥IDDOS BI0Z/LO/%0 ESSBTO-Od SSHOBT
WATE ¥OJ 4Miovd A¥HALLVE 8T02/L0/%0 ZSSB8T0-0d $SH08T
47 YWILTIN W SSETE 8T102/L0/%0 BPS8I0-0d 0SH0O8T
TYEW AAYLISSOIN L/d 8102/L0/%0 ZHS8T0-0d $$%08T
NYONVIX ‘Q¥0D ¥HMOd TdFd 8T0Z/L0/%0 0%S8T0-0d ZHH08T
LW ¥IVHD ONITHANM 8T0Z/L0/%0 LESBTO-Od 6E€%08T
HSTYATY JOHSMYOM dY¥DT 8102/L0/%0 82ZSBT0-Od 0EHOBT
SQ¥VY0d NOILVINISHId 810Z/L0/%0 9TSST0-0d SIH08T
S5EDDV EANITINO INDI¥O 8T0Z/L0/%0 88%BT0-Od 06E08T
4ANOD ¥dSS ¥O0d TALOH 1D 8T0Z/L0/%0 €6€8T0-0Od S6Z08T
SHI'TAANS OIW WHTH B8T0Z/L0/%0 LLZBTO-Od 6LTO8T

TaNA DIV 8T0Z/L0/%0 0618T0-0d Z6008T

SHITAANS DIW ID BT0Z/LO/¥0 SHI8TO-Od L¥008BT

HLVI04U00 MNYd S N 00/2BET00

STIVEASYE-8668€Z B8T02/ZT/£0 LTIS8T0-0d 6T%08T

uoTadrIossq Ekl-loy sousaszsy bey
sweu JTwsY JIPPVY/IOPUSA

BTIOCT ST TI¥AY:CZP HOIVH

052040  *1SIA TTOOHDS QEIJAINA NOLTIWVH ZT10

34



L6° 08¢ e
L6799 .
L6799 NN 00000-TZO0-
00" LST *
00°LST NN 00000-000-
00°LST *
00°LST NN 00000-000-
Junoury 3aN quy bt SdneL aa ¥pg

il JUNoodY

<< uadp >>

£6°08€E INTWAYD pung TYIOL
L6°99 INNOWY INHWAYA TYIOL
000-26E€%-000T-0TTH-0-T6E9-TT SGSBTOSSSHP09PZY UYMW B8T0Z/L0/H0 ZSTO00-Ad
HLYYOJYOD MNVE S N 00/28ETO00
00°LST INOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
000-0025-000T-0TT#-0-T6€E9-TT STVHN {ISNI YHWWNS SYSYD 8T0Z/T0/%¥0 6LT000-Ad
SHTEOY YIATAS 00/€60T00
00 LST INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
000-0025-000T~0TTH-0-16€9-TT STYEW ‘ISNI YIWWNS SVSVYD 8T0Z/T0/%0 BLT000-Ad
OQVDYIAN FANTYAVND 00/L20T00
3Ts [qo oung Teon x so¥ pd uotadraosag s3eq 20usxaisy boay
unu Yy 2dA3 3tsodea uwnu QI xel SWeU JTWIY IPPY/Iopuspn
NOIIYONdE IINAaY 1T pung
8102 ST TI¥dY:Z% HOIVE ZH00 :HOIVHE BT0Z SZ 'II¥AY:ZH HOIVH

14 g0¥d 00°9T 8T/8T/¥%0 21°00°1 00SAdY LSITHYd HIEYAYd SINNOIIY 0SZ0LL "ISIC TOOHDS GHIJAINO NOLIIWYH Z10

35



Z1 16

2116

sz z8

Lg'8

unowry 313N

S gD¥d 00

96°§ INGOWY XV HSN TYVIOL

** 2T 16 LNINAYT Pung IVIOL

26°g INNOWY XV¥I HASN TYIOL

* CTI'16 LNAOWY INMWAYd T¥LOL
ST T8 d NX 00000-000-000-00€E%-0001-0TIT-0-S0T9-2T T SAITAANS TOOHOSTId 8T0Z/L0/%0 6%S8T0-0d TSH08T
L8 8B d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTTI-0-G0T9-2T T SHITAANS TOOHOSHYd 81T02Z/L0/%0 6%S8T0-Od TSHOST
dLVI0qU0D ANVE S N 00/28BET00

Juy brt SdW6.L aaqa ¥pd 1ts [qo oung 1eod x sy pa uotidraosag a3eq souaxazay bey
wunu 3UNODDY unu yeEy 8dA3 3Tsodsg unu gl Xer SWEeU JITWDY IPPY/ICPUSA
LNTFNdOTINTEA TIIHD T ¢ pung

<< uado >> 8T02 5S¢ TI¥WdVY:2% EOIVL Z%00 :HDIVH 8102 ST TIY¥AVY:Z¥% HOIVL
*9T 8T/8T/%0 Z1°00°71 00SA4v¥ LSITHYd FATEYAYd SINNODDY 052040 "LSIA 'TOOHDS QAIJINN NOLTIWVH ZTO0

36



88 2% INOQOWY XYL HSA TYILOL
LY 62902 00°0 rxxx LT°629°0C $8ILDIELSIA TIV ¥0d TYIOL
88 e¥ INNOWY X¥I ASN TYLOL
L% 629°02 00°0 sxxx LY°629°02 ININAYE IOI¥LSIA TYLOL
88°Z% INNOWY X¥I ASN TYLOL
L% 629'02 0070 s¥x» LP°629°0C INHWAYd HOLVE TYLIOL
86°52L'S ¥» B6°S2L'S INAWAYA puni TYIOL
8%°959'1 x 8%°959'1 INNOWY INIAWAYA TYIOL
¥8°186 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
6E°%19 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T
SZ°09 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
0z°z98 + 02°298 INNOWY INAWAYL TYIOL
0z'298 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET ¢
0€°L02'¢ x 0€°L02'€ INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
0L %EP'T 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢
6% 8%S5’T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2
8% 01T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-€T T
£€9°€T1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
Junowy 33N juy b1y SAN6.L aq ¥pg 3Ts (go oung Teon X so¥ pd
wnu Junoooy unu ygv wgu u.ﬂWOQmQ mwnu gl xXer
YIYALEAVD €T pung
<< uadp >> 8102 S¢ TI¥AY:<ZH HOIVH %00 :HDIVH
9 gD¥d 00:9T 8T/8T/H0 TT°00°T  00SAAY

*SMOTZIDAO0 Qnis O3 onp EpPIOA

Burqunoo j0u ‘g

LSITIEd mquWﬁm SILNNODDY

LZ:00:9T 8102/81/%0

1pojutIg

:pajurad g 03 S}OIYD JO ISQUNN

£96T18959 8T0Z/9T/%0 LO¥000-0Od
GZE89SY 8TOZ/9T/%0 LOBO00O-0Od
£9%8959 810Z/91/%0 L0%000-0d
HSHMd DIJAIOVd0o¥d 00/€9L000
15L08EC 8T102/91/%0 STH000-0d
$d00d ¥VYLS dTI0D 00/602000
¢STE9T 8T02/9T/%0 SZ¥000-0Od
PFPTEST 8102/9T/%0 S2%000-0d
PPTEIT 8T0Z/9T/%0 S2H000-0d
ZSTE9T BTOET/9T/%0 STH000-0Od
0D NOSTAINYA 00/%9L000
uotidraosag a3eq aouax939y bey

sweu 3Twey JIPpY/IOpusp

B8T0C ST TI¥GV:Z% HOLVHE
0S2Z0LL "1ISIA TOOHDS QHIIJINA NOLIIWVH 210

37



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

5:30 p.m. Open session

A
[

2.0
3.0

4.0

38

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabrie! Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez Tomas Loera
Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone

PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
Overview of General obligation bonds and bond elections from Bond Counsel.

i. Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK) presented on school district bonds and citizens’

oversight committees.
ii. The information below was presented during this meeting at information only for this meeting; no action was

taken. Scenarios below are for presenting purposes only.

vi.

vil.
viii.

What is a General Obligation Bond? a constitutionally authorized debt or obligation; voter approved;
secured by a pledge of property taxes; subject to constraints in Education Code on borrowing.
How are G.O. Bonds Repaid? Ad Valorem property taxes- “according to value”
1. Unlimited — no exemptions
2. Assessed Value $5$
3. x 1% =Regular Property Taxes
4. x.00?? = Debt Service on Bonds
Procedural steps: District Calls Election, Voters Pass at 2/3 or 55%, District Appoints Citizens Oversight
Committee {C.0.C.), Issue Series A Bonds, Prioritize and Build Projects, C.0.C. Reports to Taxpayers.
Campaign promises: Max Tax Rate, Described Projects, Priorities, Citizen Oversight
Prop 39 v. Traditional 2/3rds-Considerations
1. Voter approval threshold (2/3 or 55%)
2. Use of proceeds/Prop 39
a. Construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation,
replacement of facilities
b. Acquisition or lease of real property
c. Furnishing or equipping of school facilities
3. Accountability provisions/Prop 39
a. Bond Project List
b. Citizens’ Oversight Committee
¢. Annual Audits
4. Tax Rate Limits/Prop 39
Bonds for technology: the average maturity of bonds may not exceed 120% of useful life of asset
financed.
Bond Proceeds are Segregated in Special Building Fund with County Treasurer.
Bond proceeds may be spent only: On Qualified (Approved) Projects and NOT on Salaries or Other
Operating Expenses.
Education Code Limitations on Issuance:
1. Bonding capacity:
Page10of 9



X.

xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

xvii.
xviii.

a. 2.5% of taxable property in District
b. May be waived by SBE
2. Tax rate maximum:
a. $60 per $100,000 of assessed valuation
3. (Ed. Code 15270(a))
a. PerProp. 39 election
4. Both tests performed at time of issuance
From Successful Election to Construction Bond Issuance:
1. Bond Team determines timeline for bond issuance
a. County officials notified
b. Documents drafted, reviewed, redrafted
Legal documents brought to Board
3. Offering document printed/circulated
4. Bond rating obtained
5. Bonds are priced
6. Bond closing occurs (2-3 month process)
7. Seek advice of counsel if you incur expenses prior to issuance of bonds
AB182
1. Limits repayment ratio of any bond series to 4:1
2. Maximum 8% interest rate
3. Capital Appreciation Bonds
a. must be presented to Board as info item prior to meeting at which approved
b. may not exceed 25 years in maturity
c. must be callable after 10 years
Citizens’ Oversight Committee (Ed. Code Sections 15278-82)
1. 60 days after Election CERTIFIED
2.  Minimum 7 Members, WITH ONE EACH:
a. Senior Citizen
b. Taxpayer Ass’'n Representative
c. Local Business Representative
d. PTA Member
e. Parent of Student
Conflicts of Interest:
1. COC may not include as Members:
a. Employees of the District
b. Vendors of the District
c. Contractors of the District
2. Members’ immediate family should also be independent
Citizens’ Oversight Committee
1. Brown Act {no closed sessions)
2. Annual Report
3. Oversight & Comment Only;
No Control Over Bond Proceeds/Projects/Program
Purpose of committee: “To inform the public concerning expenditure of bond revenues.” § 15278(b), Ed.
Code.
How to “Inform Public?”
1. Understand Voter Approved Project List
- Project List not MFP
Get Data from District re: Construction
Ask Questions
Discuss, Agree at Committee
6. Report
Committee Will Be Supported Administratively by District (But Not With Bond Proceeds).
Debt Management Policy:
1. New requirement of all CA public agencies prior to issuing any debt, e.g. G.O. Bonds
Page 2 0of9

N

LAl g

39



vi.
vii.
viii.

Xi.

Xii.
xiii.
Xiv.

Xv.
XVi.

xvil.
xviii.

Xix.

2. Policy must include:
a. The purposes for which the proceeds may be used;
b. The types of debt that may be issued;
c. The relationship with the issuer’s capital improvement program;
d. Policy goals;
e. Theinternal control procedures to ensure that the proceeds are spent for intended use.
Need to develop a specific list of projects.
Money doesn’t go into general fund — fund established at the county — building fund. No risk that the money would
become lost.
Bond proceeds only spent on the project list. Nat to be spent on other operating needs of the district
Wendail Lower, Board Member: 2.5% of current taxable property and what we intend to buy?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): Yes
Rosalinda Sanchez, Board Member: how are committee members chosen?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): There are no requirements but you need to
follow this:
i. Minimum 7 Members, WITH ONE EACH:
il. Senior Citizen
iii. Taxpayer Ass'n Representative
iv. Local Business Representative
v. PTA Member
vi. Parent of Student
Gabriel Leal, Board President: Taxpayer? Just someone who lives here and pays taxes?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): No that individual has to be a member of an
association.
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: You don’t have to live in the district — anyone who is part of the association.
Blanca Godinez, Hamilton Elementary School Teacher: retired members or teachers can be on it?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): that is acceptable.
The COC is to produce an annual report to board of activities.
Froylan Mendoza, Parent: Once project list is put together, can the projects be shuffled?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): The list is priorities and how we want to spen’
it; everything we might need. It always shifts based on needs of priorities. Project list cannot change but priorities
can move within the list.
Tom Conwell, Community Member: Chico Unified didn’t spend the money the way they were supposed to.
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: | am familiar with this case. Building a high school was on that list for Chico Unified
because there was a projected spike in ADA, but it did not happen as large as expected so they did not build the
high school, they used the money for other items needed on the priority list. If HUSD were do get a bond | do not
believe it would be used for something off the priority list. Enrollment did not materialize for Chico Unified so they
fixed up additional sites instead.
Charles Tracy, Superintendent: priorities list discussed at prior board meetings and created in Fall of 2017 being
handed out Board and citizens in attendance of this meeting. Some priorities have been addressed (lower cost
items), some have not.

2. Consideration of the exploration and feasibility of a bond measure for the Hamilton Unified School District.

a.

40

BACKGROUND: It has been determined that the District needs to explore ways to improve facilities and
technalogy, buy land, and construct and/or modernize /renovate classrooms and school
facilities within the Hamilton USD. There are numerous options for districts to fund
these items including Federal dollars, fundraisers, State-matching grants, parcel taxes,
local G.O. Bonds, and joint-use monies.

EDUCATIONAL IMPACT: Modernized, renovated and/or improved facilities are beneficial to the learning
environment for all students.

Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: | have been with Hamilton Unified since 2009, communities are still supporting education.

The information below was presented during this meeting at information only for this meeting; no action was
taken. Scenarios below are for presenting purposes only.
i. District Financial Analysis by Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures, Inc.
ii. About the firm:
1. #1in new bond programs for K-12 school districts in California
Page 3 of 9



3 U

Isom Adbvisors is a full service planning, campaign, and financial advisory firm that serves
California school districts

The leading financial advisor to school districts since 2011

We are independent with no conflicts of interest

Our staff has over 50 years’ experience providing honest advice and the highest level of service
Regional experience includes:

Butte Glenn CCD

Chico USD

Corning HSD

Durham USD

Gridley USD

Hamilton USD

Manzanita ESD

Paradise USD

Pierce JUSD

Princeton JUSD

Red Bluff ESD

Wheatland HSD

m. Williams USD

- R -

iii. 1som Advisors worked on over70 successful K-12 bond measures in June and November 2016, which was
approximately 1/3rd of all bond programs.
iv. About the district:

1.

District’s tax base has grown by78% since 2005.
Hamilton USD Historical Assessed Value

Fiscal Year Ending Total Value % Change

2005 $194,250,978 e In 1998, Hamilton HSD

2006 $210,435,008 8.33% voters approved a 51.34

2007 $228,622,327 8.64% ;’3"2;“ bond measure at

2008 $245,776,295 7.50% e District has no remaining

2009 $267,047,921 8.65% authorization from the

2010 $277,289,368 3.84% Election of 1998

2011 $283,537,129 2.25% » 2017-18taxratels
$15.59 per $100,000 of

2012 $281,213,709 -0.82% assassed valustion

2013 $284,774,956 1.27%

2014 $299,287,770 5.10%

2015 $297,477,353 -0.60%

2016 $331,468,751 11.43%

2017 $332,740,874 0.38%

2018 $345,052,731 3.70%

Average 4.59%

District’s 2017-18 assessed value is approximately $345.1 million; thirteen-year average assessed
value growth rate is 4.59%

District’s gross bonding capacity is approximately $8.6 million (2.50% x assessed value); District’s
outstanding G.O. bond debt is approximately $497,000

District’s net bonding capacity, or current debt limit, is approximately $8.1 million

Page 4 of 9

41



42

v. District can generate between $5.2 million and $7.0 million

Hamilton USD Bond Proceeds at Varying Tax Rates(1)

Tax Rate per Series A Series B Total Bond
$100,000 2019 2022 Proceeds

$45.00 $2,600,000 $2,600,000 $5,200,000
$50.00 $2,900,000 $2,900,000 $5,800,000
$60.00 $3,500,000  $3,500,000 $7,000,000

(1) Assumes average AV growth of 3.50% and 35 year bond terms; Preliminary —Subject to change, Source: Isom Advisors

1.

With projected annual assessed value growth 0f3.50%, the District can generateup to $7.0

million.
At more aggressive growth rates or a longer bond program, the District could generate up to $9.0

million.
Depending on tax rate selected and assessed value assumptions, District can generate significant

proceeds.

ii. Voter demographics:

1

9 1 i i

7.

Voter demographics are favorable to bond programs

District has 1,327 total voters

Majority of voters are Democrats (43%)

53% of voters vote-by-mail

District has an older voting population with 46% of voters aged 55 and older

District Voter Demographics

Total Percent
Republicans 422 32%
Democrats 564 43%
Other 341 25%
VBM Voters 706 53%
Voter Age Demographics:
18-24
65+ 25-34
26% 18%
35-44
55-64 14%
20%
45-54
15%
Source: Polifical Data
Page 5 of 9



iii. Voter turnout
1. Turnout can have a significant bearing on success
2. Historical voter turnout has ranged from a low of 26% in June of 2012 and 2014 to a high of 71%
in November 2016
3. Voter turnout varies considerably by election date and type of election and must be considered
as different voters show up for different elections.
4. November 2018 turnout is estimated to be 40%.

Recent District Voter Turnouts

100%

80%

1%

50% S4%

40% -

0% -

A0 Al o\f\'l o & K. “wb b

O‘l‘ o (\e; \O o & S o & "
Ay W W W N W W W

Source: Political Data

Page 6 of 9

43



44

moaoyo

|3

Next steps

1. Following these steps are key to District’s success

TASK
Prepar%'/Revise Facilities Needs’ Analysis

Board Meets to approve exploring feasibility for a
GO Bond

Initiate public information program, speaking with
elected officials, large taxpayers, community
service groups to discuss proposed measure
Conduct survey

Present survey results to the Board

Finalize Capital and Financing Plan

Finalize the Project List

Prepare Resolution Calling Election, including Ballot
Language, Project List, and Tax Rate Statement

Board Meeting -Board action to adopt Resolution
Calling Election
Deadline to submit to county Resolution Calling

Election and Tax Rate Statement

Prepare Argument in Favor of Measure

Submit Argument in Favor of Measure

Form campaigh committee and conduct campaign

kick-off meeting

Run campaign

Election Day

Gabriel Leal, Board President: based on 25 years?
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: This is based on 2 to 1 payback in 35 years.
Rosalinda Sanchez, Board Member: If we wanted to extend it, does it have ta go back to the voters?
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: you are limited.
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): The voters give you authorization and you tell

them what you need.

Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: You (the district) decide when to sell. And how long the terms are.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY
District/Architect
District

District/Consultant

Consultant
Consultant
Consultant
Consultant/District

Consultant/Bond Counsel

District

District

Consultant/District
Consultant/District

Campaign Committee

Campaign Committee

NOVEMBER 2018
March
March/April

March —May

April
April
May
May

June

June

August 10th

August
August
August

Aug. —Nov .
November 6, 2018

Gabriel Leal, Board President: if the taxpayers approved a large amount we are only capped at a certain amount
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: Yes. Protected by max tax rate
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): 60 for each bond.
Wendall Lower, Board Member: possibility, stemming on potential growth.

Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: If it doesn’t happen you do not have to use it. So the district doesn’t owe debt and the tax

payers aren’t paying. Only have to repay what you issue. You lock in the rates when you sell it.

Charles Tracy, Superintendent: refinanced the library in 2010 for the bond to save taxpayers some money.
Rosalinda Sanchez, Board Member: Interest in purchasing property, how does that work for buying it. Need to

approach owner.

Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): the idea you can go to the person and ask the

owner? Need pre-negotiation meetings. Beforehand authorize property — offer based on bond even passing. As a board

you would need to give the Superintendent direction.
Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: Only 2 real ways, real district funds or Bonds. Financing plan is how much the taxpayers will

pay. Needs analysis

Ray Odom, Community Member: Board is to take no position on the bond.

Page 7 of 9



r.

Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): as a board member — you are to provide only facts
on needs. The district is able to provide impartial information about the bond — not in favor or against — how money
will be spent and priorities. You can respond with facts or say in my opinion as a community member.

3. Potential bond financed projects and property and necessity for additional research and direction to Superintendent.

vi.
vii.
viii.

xi.

Xii.
Xiii.

Xiv.
XV.
Xvi.
XVii.
xviii.
XiX.
XX.
XXi.

XXxii.
xxiii.
XXiv.

XXV.
XXVi.

XXVii.
Xxviii.

XXiX.

XXX.

Gabriel Leal, Board President: | think we should proceed — we could pass it — it gives us the option — plan for the
future. It is important to look at our priorities.

Rod Boone, Board Member: | am not sure how diverse | want to list.

Tom Conwell, Community Member: if we can get the land — he should donate the land — not us buy it. You don’t
have the money and you should be working against the county planning commission. Tax payers should not pay for
him to subdivide that property.

Ray Odom, Community Member: It is going to take time — money is not available right now. What do we do if he
sells. | know he wants to sell it. If they put in houses, they should have responsibilities to donate land?

Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: Imminent domain has been done but there are strings attached.

Wendall Lower, Board Member: We are making assumptions on all of the houses being built, no solid info.

Rod Boone, Board Member: imminent domain — the person did not want to sell the property.

Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK}: imminent domain can be combative —it can
become more formal negotiations. Encumbering property — you can go through the bond process and make
commitments and try to sell it. Direct superintendent — there is other land around here. Have superintendent
explore and gather information and come back with report. What are the items they need — what are the top
priorities.

Tomas Loera, Board Member: Yes, we should give direction to superintendent and do survey.

Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly {DWK): you are not committing to it, a bond — you
are working towards it.

Froylan Mendoza, Community Member: Looking into future — new selling point is for where kids to go to school. If
there is nowhere to send them they won’t come here.

Tomas Loera, Board Member: We should stay east of canal.

Tom Conwell, Community Member: deal with the planning commission — they said there is nothing ever being
approached. No maps or drawing pulled. Levy — 75 year flood. Flood insurance will need to be paid. Get with the
planning commission — restriction that he (owner of the property north of Hamilton High School) gives us the
property.

Rod Boone, Board Member: We are just investigating.

Tom Conwell, Community Member: If he benefits from it — get your stuff together.

Rod Boone, Board Member: we don’t have money and need to explore this bond option.

Rosalinda Sanchez, Board Member: we should explore all our options —what is best.

Gabriel Leal, Board President: we need to give direction to the superintendent.

Blanca Godinez, Hamilton Elementary School Teacher: Will the bond be this year?

Rod Boone: We are looking into it for this year’s ballot.

Wendall Lower, Board Member: We are not trying to push anything. The way | see it there are 3 options. 1) We do
go for a bond and then there is growth and all is good. 2) There is no growth 3) you get the bond and are prepared
even if you don’t use it. This is extremely heavy — we need to push exploration ASAP. Need all opinions. A lot of
things at stake. Need to make contact with seller and planning commission.

Gabriel Leal, Board President: it is not our duty to push it but it is our duty to look at the facts and see what our
future is.

Greg Isom, Isom Advisors: Explore — can’t do bonds in 2018 or 2020, that’s why it is important to move forward if
this is something you want to do. Lots of moving targets.

Rosalinda Sanchez, Board Member: | want 100 transparency — timely fashion —community needs information
timely. Need to explore and all information before we decide.

Tomas Loera, Board Member: what are we going to have the superintendent do?

Tom Conwell, Community Member: Community services commissioner needs to be talked to, a unit.

Froylan Mendoza, Parent: you don’t need to give him (the superintendent) a plan, just what he needs to explore.
Rod Boone, Board Member: Let’s direct the superintendent.

Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): broadly give your superintendent direction
on exploration. If you give him direction he will update you.

Charles Tracy, Superintendent: We need the flavor of the community as well, need survey.

- Page8of9

45



5.0

No comment.

6.0

XXXi.

XXXil.
Xxxiii.

XXXiV.

Gabriel Leal, Board President: the Board gives the superintendent direction to proceed and to look at options (i.e.
talk to planning commission and land owner/manager (if possible) and agendize a survey contract with Isom
Advisors for approval in next week’s meeting; community needs and wants.

Wendall Lower, Board Member: Is there conflict of interest if a board member went to the planning commission?
Meredith Johnson, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): you can as a private citizen. If you would like ’
go that is fine.

Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney at Law for Dannis Woliver Kelly (DWK): If you are going to go, please let the
superintendent know what you are doing. Remember, any more than 2 board members together makes it a serial

board meeting — do not do that.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:40 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

46

Page 9 0of 9



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, March 28, 2018

6:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
6:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

X Gabriel Leal, President Rosalinda Sanchez ___X___Tomas Loera

X Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk X Rod Boone

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent

Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

Report out actions taken in closed session.

START: 6:32 p.m.

5.0

6.0

7.0

Gabriel Leal, Board President: No action taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Tomas Loera. Motion Carried: 4-0
Loera: Aye Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
a. Nothing to report
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Tate Gruenwald
i. Tate Gruenwald (absent).
ii. Ofelia Flores was in attendance and introduced herself as next year’s ASB president (2018-19).
b. Hamilton Elementary, Alexis Villegas
i. Absent
3. Principal and Dean of Student Reports

Page 1 0f 6

47




48

4.

5.

6.

a. Cris Oseguera, Hamllton High School Principal
i. The3™ quarter ended on Tuesday, March 13"
ii. The boys’ soccer team made to semifinals at state.
iii. Our students went on campus tours to Cal Poly, San Jose State, and UC Santa Barbra.
iv. Rosalinda Ramos —Lion’s Club zone speaker contest winner, competes again this weekend in Chico.
v. We will be beginning the California Standardized Testing and Reporting Program (CAASPP) testing
after spring break.
vi. Open House is scheduled for Thurday, April 12", Mr. Tracy and other staff members will be there to
answer questions related to the LCAP.
1. Our band will be performing this year.
vii. FFA students will be leaving for State C \_Oﬁ'\iEﬁLion on April 19" through Apnl 24
viil. Spring break begins this Friday, March 30" and continues Monday, April 2" through Friday, April 6.
Students return on Monday, April 9"
ix. Veronica Flores, Parent and Community Member: | am very happy for my daughter (Ofelia Flores) to
be ASB President at Hamilton High School next year. | am also very proud of our students at Hamilton
High School. We are a very small school but our students do great things. FFA went to Chico State on
Thursday, March 22" for regional meeting for region, chapter and state award degrees. 16 students
received awards are regional level and 2 won state degrees.
X. Rod Boone, Board Member: Kudos to Mrs. Lohse and Mr. Batchelder on the success of our FFA

program.
b. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Assistant Principal
i. Written
¢. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
i. Written

District Reports (written)
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy
c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (Page 1)
Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Holliman
a. Roofing project
b. Charles Tracy, Superintendent: | would like to ask the Board if they would like to hold a special board meeting
on April 17" at 5:30 p-m. for a barn update and an update from me per your direction on land information and
requirements.
c. School Board Members (present). Yes, that date and time work for us.
Superintendent by Charles Tracy
a. Glenn County Sheriff's Office Detective Greg Felton and SMART Team presentation.

i. “Glenn County Mental Health is developing a collaborative response team to specifically respond to
critical incidents involving students with early onset or at risk of mental illness who are being bullied
or exhibiting suicidal behavior. The primary purpose of this Innovation program is to promote
interagency collaboration. Glenn County is adapting an existing evidence-based practice utilized by
Los Angeles County and others to meet the needs of Glenn County’s small, rural community. This
three-year Innovative project is the result of Glenn County Mental Health Services Act stakeholders
identifying that that suicidal behavior and school safety, including threats and builying were
important issues to be addressed with important mental health dimensions and potential
consequences. When an incident occurs at a local school, there are no standard protocols for how to
deal with the situation, assess for and respond to mental illness components or who to call for
assistance. The Innovation project will focus on developing a team and corresponding processes to
respond 2 systematically to these critical incidents. This project will identify one or two staff from
each of the following agencies: mental health, probation, law enforcement, and the schools to be key
members of the team. Youth Peer Mentors will also be utilized by the team. These individuals will
collaborate to respond quickly, efficiently and consistently to mental health crises and critical events.
This collaboration team will be called a System Wide Mental Health Assessment Response Team
(SMART). The team will follow up with each student, classroom, teacher and/or family member to
deliver brief therapy as needed and determine the need for additional follow-up services. The staff
from relevant agencies will train, screen, intervene, and provide case management and monitoring t

Page 2 of 6



identify and manage any potential threats to the schools and/or community and respond to any
dimensions of a mental iliness. The learning goal of this project is to assess the effectiveness of this
collaborative team approach using the limited resources of a rural County. They will determine what
works and how their learning can be applied to other small county programs.”

Law enforcement, schools and mental health work together.

Goal is to sustain the program.

School site team: Principal, school counselors and school psychologist.

V. Prevention strategies are also a focus.
vi. Kathy Perez, Glenn County Board of Education Member: | did not know you had such a problem with
10 to 12 year olds — what are we doing to help teachers?
vii. SMART Team: We work with teachers to educate them on the SMART Team process and available
resources and prevention.
viii. Rod Boone, Board Member: teachers have to be trained in suicide signs currently.
ix. SMART Team: there are a lot of amazing resources to help teachers recognize the signs.
X. Charles Tracy, Superintendent: There is mandated training for themselves, for students and to help
identify for their peers.
Xi. Rod Boone, Board Member: This is how students ask for help.
xii. Gabriel Leal, Board President: You said this is not statewide, not every county has this?
xiii. Butte County is just now starting this type of program. There aren’t many, if any, other counties that

have this type of resource. We want to prevent crisis before it happens.

b. AB2067 - fund a resource officer at every campus — great concept and the bill goes through — james Gallagher.
They were there to support staff, not to criminalize them.

Charles Tracy, Superintendent: | hope it makes it to the governor’s desk — this is in addition to what
schools get for funding.

Sheriff Warren: We are disconnected — the resource officer that was here was a resource and
connection to the community of Hamilton City; a line of communication. We need that back.

Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal: The Sheriff's Office has been incredibly responsive to
our needs even though it has been nearly 10 years since we have had a resource officer due to
budget reduction from the state.

¢. Music appreciation folder.

Handwritten “thank you’s” to the board from students participating in Band — they appreciate your
support!

d. Holidays:

Good Friday - Friday, March 30, 2018.

e. School Board Meetings:

Wednesday, April 25, 2018.
Tuesday, May 22, 2018.

8.0

9.0

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Board Member participation in end-of-year activities:
a. HES Promotion Thursday, May 31, 2018 at 7:00pm (board members arrive at 6:30pm), Hamilton High School
Stadium.
i. Rod Boone and Tomas Loera
b. HHS Graduation Friday, June 1, 2018 at 8:00pm (board members arrive at 7:30pm), Hamilton High School Stadium.
i. Rosalinda Sanchez and Wendall Lower
2. Boys and Girls Club — Hamilton City Summer School/Camp Schedule 2018. (Page 2-6)
3. Second Interim Report. (Page 7-47)
a. Mrs. Diane Holliman reviewed our second interim. Original budget, operating and projected, and actuals.
4. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3311.1 Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting
Procedures. (Page 48-53)
5. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures (for regular manual
maintenance). (Page 54-64)
6. First reading of Administrative Regulation 3230 Federal Grant Funds (for regular manual maintenance). (Page 54-64)

Page 3of 6

49



14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

First reading of Administrative Regulation 3514.2 Integrated Pest Management (for regular manual maintenance).

(Page 54-64)
First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551 Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund (for regular

manual maintenance). (Page 54-64)
First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3553 Free and Reduced Price Meals (for regular manual

maintenance). (Page 54-64)
First reading of Board Policy 4111/4211/4311 Recruitment and Selection (for regular manual maintenance). (Page 54-

64)

. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 Sexual Harassment (for regular

manual maintenance). (Page 54-64)

First reading of Administrative Regulation 4161.1/4361.1 Personal
maintenance). (Page 54-64)

First reading of Administrative Regulation 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 Family Care and Medical Leave (for regular manual
maintenance). (Page 54-64)

First reading of Administrative Regulation 4261.1 Personal lliness/injury Leave {for regular manual maintenance). (Page
54-64)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5022 Student and Family Privacy Rights (for regular manual
maintenance). (Page 54-64)

First reading of Board Policy and Exhibit 5145.6 Parental Notifications (for regular manual maintenance). (Page 54-64)
First reading of Board Policy 6162.5 Student Assessment (for regular manual maintenance). (Page 54-64)

First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6171 Title | Programs (for reguiar manual maintenance).

(Page 54-64)

10.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

Tom Conwell, Community Member: Was Mrs. Thomas interviewed for the principals job by the school board?
Gabriel Leal, Board President: Yes she was. The entire Board interviewed her last year.

Charles Tracy, Superintendent: Yes, the Board interviewed her last summer.

Tom Conwell, Community Member: Ok, thank you.

Levi Funderburk, Parent and Community Member: | am a parent of a student at the high school and the husband of staff member. |
have concerns for my wife. How are we going to keep staff and students safe? Mr. Tracy and Mr. Oseguera are doing a lot of extra
duties and work, basically two jobs each. There have been school fights, etc. | would like to offer my help to get creative; raise
money for a resource officer. There is a hole that is lacking — | do not mean any disrespect to administration or the SMART Team
who presented earlier this evening they are doing a good job also.

11.0 ACTION ITEMS:

1. Second Interim Report. (Page 7-47)

Motion for approval by Tomas Loera, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Loera: Aye Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

2.

Enrollment Guidelines for the HES Dual Immersion Program. (Page 65-67)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Tomas Loera. Motion Carried: 4-0

Loera: Aye Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

3.

HES Dual Immersion Program Lottery Application Form. (Page 68)

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Wendall Lower. Motion Carried: 4-0

Loera: Aye l Boone: Aye

50

Page 4 of 6




Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

4, Kathryn Thomas Hamilton Elementary School Principal Contract beginning July 1, 2018. (Page 69)

Motion for approval by Tomas Loera, seconded by Rod Boane.

Motion Carried: 4-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

5. Consulting Services Agreement between Isom Advisors, a Division of Urban Futures Inc. and Hamilton Unified School

District. (Page 70-80)
Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Tomas Loera.

Motion Carried: 4-0

Loera: Aye

Boone: Aye

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

6. Second reading of: (Page 54-64)

i. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 5125.2 Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts (for

regular manual maintenance).

ii. First reading of Board Policy 5131.6 Alcohol and Other Drugs (for regular manual maintenance).

manual maintenance)

Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6020 Parent Involvement {for regular

Second reading of Administrative Regulation 6112 School Day (for regular manual maintenance).

v. Second reading of Board Policy 6153 School-Sponsored Trips (for regular manual maintenance).

vii.
maintenance).
viii.
Families (for regular manual maintenance).

regular manual maintenance).

Second reading of Board Policy 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten (for regular manual maintenance).
Second reading of Administrative Regulation 6173.1 Education for Foster Youth (for regular manual

Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6173.2 Education of Children of Military

Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0420.4 Charter School Authorization (for

x. Second reading of Board Policy 1325 Advertising and Promotion (for regular manual maintenance).
Second reading of Board Policy 3100 Budget (for regular manual maintenance).

Second reading of Board Policy 3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds (for regular manual maintenance).

Xi.
xii. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 3517 Facilities inspection (for regular manual maintenance).
xiii. Second reading of Board Policy 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 Professional Standards (for regular manual
maintenance).
xiv. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 4144/4244/4344 Complaints (for regular manual
maintenance).
xv. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4200 Classified Personnel (for regular
manual maintenance).
xvi. Second reading of Board Policy 5144 Discipline (for regular manual maintenance).
xvii. Second reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process (for regular manual maintenance).
xviii. Second reading of Administrative Regulation 5148.2 Before/After School Programs (for regular manual
maintenance).
xix. Second reading of Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements (for regular manual
maintenance).
xx. Second reading of Board Bylaw 9150 Student Board Members (for regular manual maintenance).
Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Loera: Aye Boone: Aye
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Sanchez: Absent

Page 50f 6

51




12.0

13.0

CONSENT AGENDA: items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Warrants and Expenditures. (Page 81-104)
Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on February 28, 2018. (Page 105-111)

OunewNPE

1200

130)
7. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).
a. Out

i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
it. Hamilton High School
1. 9" Grade x 1(2018-19)

i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
ii. Hamilton High School
1. 9" Grade x 1 (2018-19)
8. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for March 8, 2018. (Page 112)
Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for March 8, 2018. (Page 113)
California Department of Education Consolidated Application for 2017-18 (CARS). (Page 114-134)
Hamilton High School Anatomy/Med Term Class Field Trip — Body Worlds Exhibit, San Jose Tech Museum. (Page 135-

i. None
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. Brian Erickson Varsity Boys Basketball Coach HHS
Motion for approval by Tomas Loera, seconded by Wendall Lower. Motion Carried: 4-0
Loera: Aye Boone: Aye
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Sanchez: Absent

ADJOURNMENT: 8:19 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

52

Page 6 of 6



HES SPSA 2017-18

The Single Plan for Student Achiavement
017-18
Hamilton Elementary

623706017447

Approved On: 35C-

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the academic
performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507, 41572, and 64001 and the
federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) require each school to consolidate all
school plans for programs funded through the ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement info the
SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved locally, please
contact the following person:

Contact Person: Charles Tracy, Principal

Telephone: 530-826-3474

Address: 277 Capay Ave. Hamilton City, CA 95951
Email: CTracy@husdschools.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the School Plan on:

53



54

HES SPSA 2017-18

Table of Contents

Site Council MEMDBErShiID ...ttt csessss s s s s as s nen st ssanans

Recommendations QNA ASSUIGIRCES..........oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeessenmsesassssssessssssssesesesssssesssesenens &

Programs Included in this Plan...........ominnnnnnene.
English Language Arts and English Language Development

TSSUR STATEMEBNT ... e coecesermsmmesse e i S S SR S ST e oo A B AR PSR e RS

Analysis of CUPPent PrACTICE.........orvvvimmmmensecsssmssmsssssssssssssssessssssssss s sssssasssssssssss 3

ELA/ELD SMART G0QIS uiisisisisssssssssiossssissassssssssissinasnsarssassinsssmsssisessossissmusssivmssssaassosmonisdses
MATREMATICS ... res e sseas s esssses s sssms b ssas s st e esesr s e ssena e bes s sas e
TSSUR STATEMENT . iiaisivicsrmmisivisssssnssiisiasiosinissasnonsossasmessssss inesassenssess 3o sansasasssansasransassrasese
Analysis of CUrrent Practice.......... et sssstan s sanes
MATH SMART GOQIS ... isseemsssssesssesssssasssesssssesssssasassssassss s s ssresesassassassases
ENGAGRIMENT ...........o..... ssiissisiisisisssisnseiiunissspsiviioisenessisssnssiassistisssisssiiessissimasivinasisnossinsiisiisssusanss
ISSUE STATEMENT ........oeoveeeeesreseseesesssesessesssssssssssesssessssssesssresenssssssasssssssssusssensassssssssnasnss 11
ANalysis of CUPPent PractiCe....simssocsisssissassmsssssssassassmmsntssssossassssasssnsnsssos
Engagement SMART G0als ... e
ITT 111 O ——
ACTION STEPS ..ottt
INSTPUCTION ... ccspsnensenssmsarssasasammrassrmresnsssrassansesssasenss
ASSESSMENT ...t anisissiisnsanmnssniasininssssssnsssanssososis
INTRIVENTION ...ttt s s s s s e

Non Academic GOQIS.........ooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeecsesseseeseseesneseaes

Acronyms and Specialized TermS ..........c.ccoocrriimnminmiinnsiesse st sssasssas s

...........................................

11
13
13
15
16
17

17
20
21
23
23
25
27

31



HES SPSA 2017-18

Site Council Membership

Names of Members

Principal

Classroom

Teacher

Other School

Staff

Parent or
Community

Secondary
Student

Charles Tracy

=

Leslie Anderson

Maria Alvarez

Kathy Thomas

Ray Villar

Maria Llamas

Dianna Ortiz

Rosa Vargas

Lenia Garcia

Genaro Reyes

Maria Guadalupe Barranco

X | X |X|[X

Numbers of members of each category

55



56

HES SPSA 2017-18

Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (35C) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the
district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board
- policy and state law.

2. The S5C reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies,
including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single Plan for Student

Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees
before adopting this plan:

n
@English Learner Advisory Committee ‘ﬂﬁ/f/(};ﬁ(’j(bg _)g,\/f/\/oé,{/_\‘signn?ure

g] Special Education Department J Signature

4 The SSC reviewed the content requirements for schoal plans of programs included in this SPSA
and believes all such confent requirements have been met, including those found in district
governing board palicies and in the local educational agency plan.

5 This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions
proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to
improve sfudent academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: April 18, 2018

Attested: p__’_/ y
- 7/
Charles Tracy /M éC/’/
School Principal Sl nature of Schﬁrmcnpal Date

Genaro Reyes /} 1{’* /( \,L{_}
55C Chairperson nafur‘e of SSC Chai i‘ erson Date




Programs Included in this Plan

This site operates a SWP (school wide program) and consolidates all applicable funds as part
of operating a SWP.

Consolidated in

Fo'ral amount federal categorical funds allocated to this district

Federal Programs Allocation the SWP
Title I, Part A: Allocation
Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local $193,648 X
educational agencies (LEAs)
Certificated Salaries $99 075
Classified Salaries $18.119
S -
tatutory Benefits $ 37.106
Operating Expenditures $ 25,655
Consultants/Services/Subscriptions
Admin/Direct or Indirect (15% maximum) $ 8,693
Supplies $ 5.000
Total Title 1 Budget $193,648
Title II, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
X Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly $22,244 District Funds
qualified teachers and principals
Title ITI, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited- i
English-Proficient (LEP) Students Tlﬂi IIITf;nds
X Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP $19,610 comso);ig; de s
students attain English proficiency and meet academic " ¢ 01
part of a SWP
performance standards
Title VI, Rural Education Achievement Program
= Purpose: The pur'posg of.The program is to p_r‘ovnde fmancnql $16.003 District Funds
assistance to rural districts to assist them in meeting their
state's definition of adequate yearly progress (AYP).
$251,505




58

HES SPSA 2017-18

English Language Arts and English Language Development

Goal Area 1: English Language Development (ELD)/English Language Arts (ELA)
Goal Title: Improve English Language Proficiency for All Learners

LCAP Goal: All students will demonstrate proficiency on local and state assessments to
ensure they are achieving college and career readiness status. In order to reach
college and career readiness status, those students who are second language
learners or those students with special needs, may require additional resources
and supports. Priorities 4,8

Issue Statement

ELD
We currently have 401 students at our K-8 school as of 2017-18. Our school make-up is as
follows:

135 students are classified as English Learners (EL),

13 students are identified as Initially Fluent English proficient (IFEP),

107 students are reclassified fluent English Proficient (RFEP).

146 students are classified as English Only (EQ) students.

With the sunset of No Child Left Behind (NCLB) and the introduction of Every Student
Succeeds Act (ESSA), all states receiving federal funds through the Elementary and
Secondary Education Act of 1965 (ESEA)? were allowed some flexibility fo address
accountability requirements. The State of California has developed a new progress indicatar
for English Learners. This indicator is now reported on the California Schools Dashboard .

The English Learner Progress Indicator (ELPI) measures the percent of English learner (EL)
students who are making progress toward language proficiency from one year to the next on
the California English Language Development Test (CELDT) and the number of ELs who were
reclassified from EL to Fluent English Proficient in the prior year.

Tt should be noted, Fall 2016 was the last official administration of the CELDT examination.
Except for district level use to confirm reclassification by May, 2018 or initial
screening/placement 2017-18, beginning Spring 2018 the new state-wide language proficiency
test will be the English Language Proficiency Assessment for California (ELPAC).

HES continues to make significant progress according to the ELPI metric, the Status Level
for 2016-17 is Green. However, an area of concern is the Long Term English Learners. These
students should have Individualized Learning Plans in accordance with the EL Master Plan.

2 ESEA has been reauthorized eight times since 1965, most recently in December of 2015 when lawmakers revamped No

Child Left Behind and renamed it Every Student Succeeds Act.

)



HES SP5A 2017-18

English Learner Progress Indicator (ELPT)

o

23 E|
: ¥ Hen HEN 8 dn e I
3 o oy e SoET 3ol 0= R nEE
E g R8s 23z ai['a‘:’ 2| aa Slslg  =alE
2 w33 9is «FEg2S |83 al55  g&le
S ] =l i e Sl N Lw ~l 3 ~lT g
&5 2 wiglel w3 2| & Z 3
‘ Very 2o | Increased y )
HU5D Biue High 86.3% T2.6% Sigiificantly 137 140 85 14 43 16 158 183
Very Increased
HHS None High 100.0% 615% Significantly 385 18 13 0 5 9 27 23
HES (ST High 81.9% 75.0% | Increased 6.7 122 72 14 k! 7 ‘131 160

The formula below was used to calculate the English Learner Progress Indicator?

ELA

Reading is a critical component to learning. Studies show that reading at grade level by third grade
is an indicator of future academic achievement. HES measures student progress with two norm
referenced standardized summative assessments to gauge student progress: STAR Reading, and

CAASPP. Below are the data for each.

i ~ Kinder Early Literacy Scores®

SubDomain 3 10-25 2650 | /51575
Alphabetic Principle 1 7 30
Concept of Word 1 6 28
Visual Discrimination 1 4 15
Phonemic Awareness 6 29 14
Phonics 8 30 12
Structural Analysis 15 27 11
Vocabulary 6 26 17
Sentence Level Comprehension 14 26 11
Paragraph Level Comprehension 14 31 8

3 (Annual CELDT Takers Who Increased at least 1 CELDT Level + Annual CELDT Takers Who Maintained English Proficiency

in the Early Advanced/Advanced CELDT level + ELs Who Were Reclassified in the Prior Year + Long-term English Learner

(LTEL) CELDT Takers Who Increased at Least 1 CELDT Level « LTEL CELDT Takers Who Maintained English Proficient Early

Advanced/ Advanced on the CELDT) / (Total Number of Annual CELDT Takers in the Current Year plus ELs Who Were

Reclassified in the Prior Year)

' Number of students whose scores fall within each Sub-Domain/5kill Set

59



STAR Reading 2017-18
Average Grade Equivalent
Grade PreTest Aug 2017 PostTest Nov 2017 Gain
2 1.7 2.2 05
3 2.6 3.1 05
4 3.1 35 0.6
5 37 39 0.2
6 4.6 48 0.2
7 5.1 55 04
8 56 6.2 0.6

The STAR data indicates, that on average, students are not reading at their grade level. Although in
most cases, they are making gains that would be equivalent to one years' growth, students would have
to make more than one years' growth in order to catch up o designated grade level.

ELA CAASPP Spring 2017

el D ' - E¥ )
o 95 £ v g
Zo g YPEEE E
Student Group g:gg; Euﬁga:’_‘ .:-E
| <l3 =ial ol 2.2 o
35 £ 8 Wl g £
Increased
All Students Yellow Low = 42.6 15.3 252 -57.9
Significantly
English Learners Yellow Low Tnergased 439 20 166 -64
gl Significantly ’
Socioeconomically Increased
bifadvinTaged Yellow Low Siqnificantly 435 16.6 235 -60.1
Studentswith =~ -
Bicabilities Very Low | Maintained -155.9 0.5 35 -155.3
Hispanic Yellow Low I’?“fw.md -41.6 154 240 -57.1
Significantly ’ . :
. R Declined
£ - Reclassified Onl =) { -2 -
eclassifie fy [ . Low Significantly 211 16.2 21 -4.9
EL - EL Only Very Low | Tncreased ~105.3 0.3 45 -115.6
o ’ Inecreased
Engtish Onl) Yol -
ngtish Only How Low Significantly 44.6 219 a0 -66.5

Initial student achievement results on assessments indicate that students are struggling due fo more
rigorous standards, changes in instructional practices, and increased cagnitive demand from the

fes)



HES SPSA 2017-18

testing instrument. Although we have made gains on our CAASPP testing results, Students with
Disabilities continue to struggle.

Although not defined as a significant subgroup by the State of California, our EL Reclassified Only,
(subgroup of the English Learner cohort) had a Change Level: Declined Significantly. Although this
cohort continues to have the highest Current Status of Distance from Level 3 compared to all HES
test takers, this decline must continue to be addressed.

Analysis of Current Practice

Schedule/Minutes

‘Grade Span 'ELA Daily Minutes “| Designated ELD Daily Minutes
K 100 30
1 90 60
2 90 60
3 75. 60
4-5 140 60
6-8 Block Schedule 75 minute | Designated ELD: 55 minutes 4
blocks 2 days/week, then days/week
55 minutes every other
Friday
Integrated ELD throughout the day in all subject areas.

ELD Practice

We continue fo implement a Designated English Language Development program, Language STAR, at
both the elementary and high school. Since the 2014-15 school year, a teacher on special assignment
works as a district ELD Coordinator. She provides regular coaching, planning and feedback for all
teachers. Our ELD Coordinator has also been involved in development of cut points and scoring
rubrics for the new ELD state test, the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California

(ELPAC).

We have established Foundational, and Academic language development classes at each grade level,
and we have assigned students based on their language assessment, teacher input and their CELDT?
scores. English Language Development assessments are administered quarterly and results for
October and March are shared with parents during the first and third quarter conferences.
Additionally, an ELAC committee meets four times per year to review results and provide input.

Integrated ELD occurs throughout the day in the remaining subject areas: Social Studies, Science
and Mathematics. Teachers are trained, and continue to be coached in the Five Language/Learning
Principles:

1. Teachers posting a learning objective

3 CELDT will be replaced with the ELPAC beginmng Spring 2018

9

61



62

HES SPSA 2017-18

Teachers correct errors

g s ow

ELA Curriculum

Students produce at least 50% of the oral language
Students use complete sentences

Teachers push students though questions and required extended thinking

Curriculum Who Purpose

Benchmark Advance (Benchmark All TK/K-5

Education) Current curriculum
Study Sync (McGraw Hill) 6-8

Being A Writer (Developmental All TK/K-5 Supplemental material
Studies Center). to increase wrifing
Making Meaning (Developmental 7-8 Supplemental material
Studies Center). to increase writing
Phonics for Reading, PALS Primary

Corrective Reading (McGraw Hill 4-6

Education) Intervention as needed
English 3-D (Houghton Mifflin 7-8

Harcourt)

ELA Practice

Both Benchmark Advance and Study Sync were implemented beginning Fall 2017, This curriculum
adoption process involved a year-long pilot program with professional development support.
RBenchimark Advance has been adopted by elementary schools throughout Glenn County, this allows
for more collegial support for implementation facilitated by GCOE.

A teacher on special assignment serves as our Reading Specialist. Our Reading Specialist provides
on-going professional development support to teachers. She along with a para-professional aide
provide additional push-in support for teachers and students during class. This has minimized the
need for pull-out intervention groups. In addition, our Reading Specialist has received training in
the Daily 5 CAFE, a program that enables teachers to choose individualized goals, assign strategies,

monitor progress, and provide just-in-time instruction to meet the needs of every student.

10




HES SPSA 2017-18

ELA/ELD SMART Goals

[ 2016-17 Goal

Comments

2017-18 Goal

ELD

Meet AMAQ 1 (67.1%
of English Learners
increase by one level
on the CELDT in
2016)

66.4% made annual growth (EADMS).

The CELDT will no longer be used to

measure language proficiency.

Meet AMAO 2
(61.5% of English
Learners score Early
Advanced or
Advanced on CELDT
in 2016-17 for 5+
year cohort and
26.6% for less than 5
year cchort)

30.4% for more than 5 years (EADMS);
41.7% for less than 5 years (EADMS)

The CELDT will no longer be used to

measure language proficiency.

Maintain English Learner
Progress Indicator (ELPI)
Status Level: Green for all
subgroups.

ELA

The average GE
scores for each
grade level one
through eight will
increase by 1.2 on
the STAR Reading
Test from August
2016 to August 2017.

Comparing each cohort; grade 2 through
grade 7, from Aug 2016 GE scores to
Aug 2017 GE scores:

2016 2017
Grade | GE | Grade | GE | Growth
2 16 |3 26 |1.0
3 23 | 4 31 | 0.8
4 27 |5 37 (1.0
5 32 |6 46 (1.4
6 36 |7 51 | 1.5
7 49 |8 56 (0.7

The average GE scores for
each grade level 2 through 8
will increase by 1.2 on the
STAR Reading Test from

August 2017 to August 2018,

as measured by Renaissance
Learning STAR test.

63



HES SPSA 2017-18

2016-17 Goal

Comments

2017-18 Goal

80% average growth
for district
benchmark scores
between Fall 2016
and Spring 2017.

Note: Not administered this year
because of a last minute vendor change

Omit

Increase Status and
Change levels for all
students and sub-
groups by 1 level on
the LCFF Rubric

Note: 3/4 subgroups realized a status
change of Increased Significantly

All significant student
subgroups will realize a change
level: increase or increase
significantly from 2017 to
2018 on ELA, CAASPP

100% of students will
show steady progress
from the beginning
of the year to the
end on Benchmark
Advance Inferim
measures. For a
student who scores
below 80 percent on
Interim Assessment
1, scores will rise 10
percent in each
quarter. Students
who score above 80
percent on
Benchmark Advance
Interim Assessment
1 will show a 5-10%
steady growth.
Especially at early
grades, students
develop reading and
writing skills at
widely varying rates.

Student progress

Note: this information was collected
because of technical difficulties

100% of students will show
steady progress on Benchmark
Advance Interim measures.

Interim 1: Baseline
Interim 2: Post Unit3
Interim 3: Post Unit4

Interim 4; End of Year

12




HES SPSA 2017-18

2016-17 Goal Commenfts 2017-18 Goal

should be evaluated
with this factor in
mind.

Mathematics

Goal Area 2: Math

Goal Title: Increase Student Achievement in Math

LCAP Goal:  All students will demonstrate proficiency on local and state assessments to
ensure they are achieving college and career readiness status. In order to
reach college and career readiness status, those students who are second
language learners or those students with special needs, may require additional
resources and supports. Priorities 4,8

Issue Statement

As changes in educational policy and accountability occur at the Federal and State level
through Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), districts in California are rising to those
challenges. Below are the CAASPP scores in Mathematics for spring 2016 compared to spring
2017

Math CAASPP Spring 2017

CURRENT STATUS = CHANGE - Differance Current yaar  PRIOR STATUS =

Student Group Color Laval Change Lavel Awerage distanca batween currant statuz  number of valld  Awerage distance
———l frem lavel 3 and prior status students from level 3

All Students Yellow | Low Increased
English Learners Yellaw | Low Increased 82.3 135 166 559
Socioeconamically | yo 0 | tow | Increased 797 1y 235 914
Disadvantaged
T
Studentswith | Very Increased
| -179. 7, =217
Disabilities ,’..u!,:' Qé} Low Significantly 179.6 37.6 35 217.2
Hispanic Ye:llow—1 Low Increased -78 9.6 240 -87.6
; Decreased
- i 7L -24. 22t 6.5
EL - Reclassified Only || O A Significantly 714 24.8
4.
e
,0-_-4.‘}, Very Increased
N e -1iL. 27.2 45 -139
£ s fiﬁ@e Low Signiffeanty L8
e P
English Only Yeflow | Low Tncreased -76.2 3.1 80 803

All significant student subgroups had a Change Level of Increased or Increased Significantly on the
CAASPP Assessment from 2016 to 2017. Students with Disabilities moved from a Red to an Orange

13

65



HES SPSA 2017-18

designatian. Although not a significant subgroup, EL Reclassified Only students earned the highest
Current Status: Distance for Level 3 score.

Because of the changes in education policy and accountability at the federal and state levels, the
district has implemented local assessment protocols. In grades K-6, STAR Math and STAR Early
Lileracy are the universal screeners currently being used to menitor mathematics performance.

This provides a nationally normed comparison.

Kinder Early Literacy Mathematics Scores®
Early Numeracy 0-25 26-50 51-75 76-100
Number Naming & Identification |1 7 31 15
Number Object Correspondence | 4 13 28 9
Sequence Completion 2 7 31 13
Composing & Decomposing 1 5 24 24
Measurement 1 6 31 16
STAR Math 2017-18
Average Grade Equivalent
Grade PreTest August 2017 Post Test November 2017 | Gain
1 1.0 1.6 0.6
2 1.6 2.2 0.6
3 2.7 33 0.6
4 3.4 35 0.1
5 4.0 4.6 0.6
6 4.8 5.1 0.3

Current average grade equivalent (GE) scores are to the right. Gains of 0.5 represent about a half
year of growth. Students behind must make more than 1 year's growth in order to achieve at grade
level. The STAR Math data indicate as students move up in grade level, they are falling further
behind.

? Number of students whose scorgs fall within each Sub-Domain/Skill Set

| 14



Analysis of Current Practice

Math Curriculum

Grade Title Publisher

K Early Learning in Mathematics West Ed, through University of Oregon
1-5 Everyday Math 4™ ED McGraw Hill

6-8 College Preparatory Mathematics | CPM

Schedule/Minutes

Grade Span Math Daily Minutes

K 60

1 70

2 60

3 70

4-5 60

6-8 Block Schedule 75 minute blocks 4 days/week, then 55

minutes every other Friday

K-5" grade students are instructed by a multiply subject teacher in a self-contained
classroom. There is an academic support schedule (Wolf Time) posted before school, or
afterschool to accommodate students and families.

6-8™ grade students are instructed by a content specialist at their respective grade levels.
Each 6-8™ grader has math each day, with an additional academic support class, Wolf Time
built into their schedule,

Parents are notified of their child's progress by progress reports sent home 4 fimes a year;
report cards sent home 4 times a year, and a spring and fall parent conference, as needed.

In past years, teachers have had access to professional development opportunities through

the publishers of the adopted curriculum, the Chico Math Project or through GCOE. There
were limited opportunities this year because of time constraints.

15

67



68

HES SPSA 2017-18

Math SMART Goals

2016-17 Goal

Comments

2017-18 Godl

Increase Status and
Change levels for all
students and sub-
groups by 1 level on
the LCFF Rubric

4/4 subgroups had a change level of
Increase or Increase Significantly

All significant student
subgroups will reaiize a change
level: Increase or Increase
Significantly from 2017 to
2018 on Math, CAASPP

Average STAR Math
Test (GE Scores)
from August 2016 to
August 2017 will
increase by 1.2 points.

Comparing each cohort; grade 1
through grade 5, from Aug 2016 6E
scores to Aug 2017 GE scores:

2016 2017
Grade | GE | Grade | GE | Growth
1 06 |2 16 1.0
2 16 |3 R8I
3 24 |4 34 |10
4 30 |5 40 |1.0
5 32 |6 48 |1.6

The average 6E scores for
each grade level 2 through 5
will increase by 1.2 on the
STAR Math Test from August
2017 to August 2018, as
measured by Renaissance
Learning STAR test.

80% average growth
for district
benchmark scores
between Fall 2017 and
Spring 2018.

Not administered due to change in
Vendor questions

All grade 3-8 teachers will
administer the Interim
CAASPP IAB Performance
Task in Mathematics to all
students (November and
February). A SMART gaal for
student performance will be
established in grade level PLC
groups and reported out
through the SPSA process to
the SSC.




HES SP5A 2017-18

Engagement

Goal Area 3: Community Involvement and School Climate
Goal Title: Increase parent and student engagement.
LCAP Goal:  District to improve parent participation, community input and student

engagement through inclusion of all stakeholders in the learning process.

Priorities 3,5,6

Issue Statement

Parent Involvement
As with many Title I schools, facilitating parent involvement is challenging. Families in our community
may have multigenerational responsibilities. This can create time and financial constraints for

caretakers, parents, and students.

Parents have limited access to the Internet and technical skills necessary to utilize its potential as
it contributes to the support of their students and the educational system. Currently, roughly 24%
of students have parent/guardians that have an email on file with the school. This limits electronic

communication.

Suspension Rate
One of the required metrics for LCAP is monitoring the suspension rate. This is based on the number
of unique students who are suspended in a given year. This data is now available on the California

Schools Dashboard. Students with Disabilities is the subgroup that requires a focused plan.

CURRENT CHANGE = Difference Number of Number o PRIOR STATUS -

STATUS - 2016- between 2016-16 Students Students 20315-16
== 17 Syspension Suspension Rate gnd Suspended [n Enrolled in Suspension Rate
Rate 2015-16 Suspension Rate 2016-37 2016-37 (rounded)
All Students Maintained ‘435 B.5%
Declined e =
2 -3.6% 5%
Significantly 2.9% 3.6% 5 170 6.5%
| Declined
X -3, 66 9%
Significantly 19.7% 3.2% 13 22.9
Socigeconomically |
6% -0.1% 35 8.6%
Disadvontaged High 1 Maintained L} 0.1 409
|
Students with Very Increased
| 2% .9% 13 56 16.4%
Disabilities High | Significantly 23.2% 6
Hispanic :z;‘, Declined 8.3% -0.8% 33 396 1%

This year HES has instituted a series of accommodations trainings, Operation Accommodations
provided by the GCOE special education staff. The purpose is to provide teachers with tools to
increase student engagement academically and social emotionally. Additionally, HES has a full time
schoal based counselor on staff, as well as crisis counselors from GCOE.

Analysis of Current Practice

17



HES SPSA 2017-18

Parent focused activities

Activity

Description

Parent Lunch

Monthly lunch with topics of interest to
improve hame/school communication.

Morning coffee

Monthly morning coffee with the principal.
Used to collect feedback from parents for
improvement to school programs and
outreach.

PTO

Meets regularly to support fundraising
efforts for the school. Engages parents in
school activites/events to support student
learning.

Wellness Fair

Annual event to support health and wellness in
the community :

APTT

Nine teachers are participating in Academic
Parent Teacher Teams. The teachers and
parents meet four fimes a year fo look at
student progress.

Grades/Progress Reports

Grades or progress reports are provided
every 4 weeks. Additionally, for grades 4-8
AERIES is available for parents to check
student academic progress on a real time
basis.

Parent Conferences

Twice per year.

Performances

Student Performances are multiple times per
year. These cultural events are well attended
and serve as a fundraising opportunities for
PTO. Flyers, auto dialers, 1 to 1
communications take place to promote
participation.

5S8C and ELAC

Parents are encouraged to attend HES School
Site Council, and the English Learner Advisory
Committee.

PIQE (bi-annually)

Parent Institute for Quality Education

70




HES SPSA 2017-18

Dual Immersion Committee

Parents/Teacher/Staff committee
investigated dual immersion options to
implement a dual immersion instructional
program for 18-19

Principal's Corner

Weekly website update on the happenings and
shout-outs at HES.

Teacher/Student Activities

Activity

Description

School Based Counseling

There are multiple part time counselors
(through GC mental health) and an on-site #
time counselor providing small group and one
on one counseling services.

Operations Accommodations

Accommodations trainings provided by 6COE
special education staff. The purpose is to
provide teachers with tools to differentiate
instruction for specific populations.

19

71



72

HES SPSA 2017-18

Engagement SMART Goals

20

2016-17 Goal

Comments

2017-18 Goal

Increase by 100% from 2015-
16 levels the number of
parents who have email
addresses in the AERIES

system and access SIS.

Note: there has been a push
by the office staff to increase
count, but numbers are not yet

available.

this

Increase teacher participation
in APTT from 5 teachers (16-
17) to 10 teachers (17-17)

9 teachers are currently participating

this year

100% of Kinder and 1¥ grade
teachers will participate ina
pre-APTT event to support
families/students coming into
Kinder or 1*' grade

Decrease suspension rates for
Students with Disabilities
(2017 to 2018) using the
Change Level from Increased
Significantly to Decreased
Significantly

Implement Aeries Standards
Based Report Cards for
grades K-5. 100% of teachers
will use the new reporting
system.

Implement two dual immersion
classes, Kinder and 1*'
beginning the 2018-19 schaol

year.

Increase participation during
the parent lunch by 50%.




HES 5PSA 2017-18

Findings

Achievement
Achievement scores are improving, but slowly. When students are below grade-level, they must make

more than one year's growth in order to reach grade level expectations. Because the content becomes
more complex, this discrepancy is more challenging to overcome as students advance in grade level.

According to Hamilton Elementary School Califorhia Dashboard data, there exists a Performance Gap
between Students with Disabilities and All Students for our ELA grades 3-8 CAASPP scores. A
Performance Gap is defined as two or more levels below All Students on a given metric.

Improving instruction is key to making sufficient growth in achievement scores. Using the PLC
process to standardized instructional practices is necessary. Additionally, the District can help
facilitate this process by providing on-site regular coaching and expand the co-plan/co-teach model
through Lesson Study. Professional development should continue to be supported with outside
experts as well as cultivating talent within the district. The New Teacher Center will be utilized to
train on-site teachers as coaches to expand the quality of teaching practices.

Professional development should be focused on best practices identified through the PLC process and
current research. Teachers should be supported in the following areas: literacy instruction, new
curriculum implementation, Daily 5 CAFE practices, behavior/academic supports for special
populations, integrated ELD instructional practices, language acquisition theory/best practices.

Operation Accommodations training should be continued and expanded to provide teacher support for
first instruction to special populations as well as students in RTI. In addition, teachers must be
provided training for our on-going behavioral support components.

District testing should be kept to a minimum, but should include selected local and normed referenced
assessments. Interim CAASPP tests are now available for use. Teachers should use these
assessments for formative feedback, to identify designated supports for students, and develop an
understanding of the level of rigor and cognitive demand required. In order to facilitate an
assessment system, the District should prepare to deploy additional mobile devices for student use.
This will give more flexibility to teachers to utilize on-line resources more fluidly during their
instructional day.

Intervention
Continue and expand afterschool and school day intervention time for mathematics and reading. This
includes expanding library hours, improving facilities and encouraging student use.

Utilize our site counselor, and reading specialist to provide teacher and student supports in the
classroom, rather than as a pull-out model whenever possible.

Implement Standards Based Report Cords. These report cards will help teachers, students, and
parents focus on the Grade Level Expectations. Students not progressing towards standard mastery
can be more easily identified and specific intervention services provided.

21

73



74

HES SPSA 2017-18

Behavioral supports and intervention training for staff will be necessary to reduce disruptive
behaviors and suspension rates. Staff has written an MTSS grant for 2018-21. If funded additional
resources such as PBIS training will be available for teachers. All resources can be managed through
the PLC process.

Expanding Opportunities

Use Academic Parent Teacher Teams (APTT) fo build the home-school connection. This component
should be expanded to include a pre-launch for K-1. This could be used to set students and families
up for success as they move into Kinder and 1*' grade with a meeting in the spring, prior fo the start
of the subsequent school year. Grade level and behavior expectations and support materials will be
shared by staff.

Beyond APTT and the parent lunch, frequent workshops should be available for parents to learn more
about how they can help their students at home. A rotational series with a focus on math, ELA, and
behavior supports would be a benefit to the families in our community.

Expand the PLC model to include preschool, and Boys & Girls Club personnel. Collaboration could
significantly improve our coordinated services.

Establishing a rich culture of literacy continues to be a challenge. Funding, space and trained
personnel are hurdles to increasing rich literacy opportunities throughout the district. Our literacy
coach and 6COE county office personnel provide guidance and support to HES library staff. Long
term goals include expanding the HES library space and circulation. This includes reconfiguring the
HES library as the school community “hub”, making this facility welcoming for students, staff, and
parents leveraging this resource for a variety of learning opportunities and outreach.

Immersion Component

With the overwhelming support of the community, HES will be prepared to implement a dual immersion
strand within a school beginning 2018, Additional funding must be made available to develop Spanish
language rich classroom environments and professional development for teacher preparation

22



€2
s2pnjou siy| ‘suoijsanb EETETE
III ybnouys (s379) suoipyoadx3y |D214142 { SSaUppD yiow
'11°'I 2J4I1 ‘Spunj jouauag saynu|yy /sopuaby |2A27 2pDug AJipow/mainay o} 2wl o1d ApPam asn | v13/Q713 21
X3 Y4IM U0)LIDU2 UL
PUD UOI4DJOUUD JUBPNLS
$s9s5D 04 ss220ud 514 25N
"YJomawpJJ
Q73 pup buipoau aso)>
Buiyavay) uo (131) Qd buiob
09¢ dVIS -UO0 2A1222. ||IM SJU2YoDD |
'$4|NS3d JUIWISSISSD 's3|iunydoddo
V13 2A1owwng ix2] o4 asuodsay
Jo4 buijapow/buiysoad
SpJod24 91 N apiaoad s3yaooy o N
‘asuodsau
sppuabo/uopuajoo ‘sa141unyoddo uoiypioqo)jos U3}}1uM D 0} SpD3|
(Qq) +u2wdojaaap J22d pup ‘Buiuuoid | ypyy ixa) o} asuodsay 4o}
jpucissajouy "buiyavod sapioud (YsO1) $221190ad |puoIONULSU) O}
yaoouddo |ooyas ajoym o Jo
*$2J00§ ‘spJopupnys | juawdojaaap sapn|aul spy |
152} yuJpwysuag Q13 Y4im Juajuod 2403 SSH
DaJD Juajuod/Q13 | jo uoiypabajur pup saaioalqo "sau)|diosIp ||o ssou20 35U3|5¢
pung 2bonbup| uo (Qq) suawdojarap pajoubajul spaopuoig yiow
[oJaua9 'IIT ‘II ‘I 4Ll '52J035 4524 Jvd13 Jouoissajoud apiaoly v13/Q13 +wawajdwy | v13/Q13 2’1l
T T auauIL TR N : T
¥ 426png - puD. 3.nspay ..5dais uoyay s21624044s | 4uaguo) | spoog
UOIONJISuUT

sdaig uonoy

75



144

sjdodad D1 N
s2}nuiw/opuaby ‘s JuaJnd
puD 5J3Y5D2} JOJ S33JN0S3J
Jopu3a|oy buiysnoy §899 AJlpuUap] "S[ojJ2iDuW
[DUOI4ONILSUI JOJ SP23U 5355y
D4DP JUBWSSISSD SSH
2A140WWNG ‘ss2204d 574 244 ERIEIRIS
111 ybnouyy s216a4puys Buiyooay | (sauldidsip ||o) SSO7 2y yiow
"I1°I 2|41 ‘pund |pJauag JDpU3|0D Qd abouaaa) ybiy paziiun | Jo uolpiuawe|dw) 2nuipuoy | v13/Q13 2'1
§2J00S JUIWISSISSY ‘saudi3s1p
|0 550490 p24oubajul BuiLlupg SSH
JDpU3|D) JUBWSSISSY ‘sau1|dids1p |(p Joj wpdboud 35U219G
! ‘3|npayas Buipium paiaoddns 5577 Y4owW
pung |ouauag | sainuiw/sopuaby 5d _ J2,5DU1 Uo aWw1} pajoubisaq o a1pabajul o4 anuguor | v13/Q73 1
bulob-up __
'DLDP [UBWSSASSD ‘sbulLaaw
BAILDWALNS UOWWO) | Apj22miq woal diysaapoa| 51d |
S153] WiJajuT ‘suoyysanb {pa141u3 "
ddSv o buipnjou $ 3yl Uo SN0} UIDJUIDW pup |
‘D4DP JUBUISSISSD ystjqoisa o4 diysuapva| Jd [
2A14DWI0 S UOWWOD .
"UOIJUBAIDLU! PUD UOI4INJLSU)
15414 U0 422|}3u 5|oob | YYWS
s|pob | Yyws "521624D44S pPasDq-YIdnasau
|[PJSS222NS pup D4op
G- 1U2W2A21Y7D Juapnis buisn
J0J SpUD) fJoday §S | S|pob | YyWS 135 o) 2wl >7d
‘UOLLINULSU) 4Su1)
Y4DW pup (5502) SpJopuRLS 24045 40 uol4pjuawWa|dw) puo
Q13/v13 404 5319 3407 UOWIWOY J33|J2d 0} J7d Buiuup|d o14pwW2)sAS 2y} SSH
- 2uljali) )
+36png puv 2nspay sdais uoloy s21634046 | uasuop |’ s[Pog

81-2102 vS4dS S3H

76



Gz |
"OT Wi v4Dp Jojiuow
0ss ‘sbuiyaswi 3174 'ov13
pung J04 54|NS3. JUaWSSASSD | Ajluafaonb Q3 ul JuswISS2SSD ‘@13 Ul JUaWSSASSD
Josauag ‘T11 ‘I 2|44 WoJ) Dibp fuapnis Uowwod o J21SIUIWpY UoWWwio3 o 3ZI|14N Q13 I
~Jabpng 3UjjaWi4 pup 2.4nspa\y AL .mmu+m._.:.n_+u«_ saibajouis | juaiuopy | sjpog
JuauIssassy
"Bujudpa)
Luapnys Jojiuow UoI4INLSUl
04 DIDP O9E JYLS | 29uUpApY MJowyouag ybnoayy buippad DIy u) suayoIDal
pung uolLonJysul Buippad |oruu w £-3 40} uolyonaysuy
|puauag ‘TT 2411 'T 9411 sis1| yundidi4any SJuayopay £-3 Jo) Qd 2PIAo.g sajuoyd juawajdwy v13 1
ABojouy2a} 0} 55329
S24NujW/SDpuaby J2Y202} /JU3pN4s 35034dUT
S| m
‘'sdn-ubis yJoy "\U00JSSD|2 221100ud /2 DassUOWap SSH |
Jajndwoy puv gon 3yl ) ABojouyaay Jo asn pup buILID3)| ERITETRIN
pun 24l uo paupuy ,jJadxa, 2415 22upyua oy Abojouyoay yow
[ou2uag "T1T 'II I 2411 Buiob ug | -uo Up yiM sUaYV3L 2pIr0IY Joasnayyaspauouy | vI13/Q13 | €21
11dv pupdx3
"O.LN 244 Ybnouyy
Buyuinay 6uyyapos buspiroad
Aq Ay1o0dos JJoys aspausug
‘sauldiasip ||p w1 5577 Joy
buiyopo3 puo g dn-mojjo
auljaui |
+2bpng puD 24nspay sdays uoloy salbajouis Juzuoy | spog

81-/102 ¥SdS m,.u.\J

/

77



9¢

09€ JYYLIS
ajdwos buitlup, e
$%SD| 2ouUbWJ0jUd
SJUBWISSSSD
s31nuiw/sopuabo 3A14DULIOY UOWMOD o
sbuiaaw 54 | syuowyduag 421ULSIG e SSH
‘S4UaUSSISSD “BUINIDI| JUBPNLS BUNSDAW | 2IUB1IG
pund 61-8102 251Aa4/M31AD.J/dOj2AP 04 Pasn S}UWSS3SSD yiow
|pdauag ‘111 ‘11T 241t JOpU2[DY) JUBWSSISSY | O} SJYIDS UGS Wi} J7d SN auyjaJ puo doj2A2q | ¥13/Q13 2'1
J3Ua2435 [DSJBAIUN ‘suois|dap
3Y} WoJj DJDP Jusapnis UOLLUDAJ24UI SALP DIDQ
sdnoub 94 Jo) *sdnoub 54 Ul paJoys p040Q
s21huw /opuabo )14 *g-3. 40} Y4oW pup Aduan|4
"UOIJDJJSIUIWPD puUD 2jhpPaYyds ‘uoisuayaudwio) buipoay
111 ‘up24 Jad sawiy | 1524 Y4M JSISSD pup azjupbuo JBU22U2S |DSU2AIUN y4ow
‘I ?J41L 'pung joJsu29 £ 40 WNWIUIW-JDPUB}D) 04 JJois tuoddns 4o1uys1Q v J0J 09E WY LS 2SN 'v13 1
"SJDY2 §534 24N4SuT
‘Wo3y yiow
pajsod diysuapoa) 51d Aq pa4paud JDPUR|D 'Q13
1503 o JOpU2|D ‘Afjonuuy JDPUID) JUBWISSISSY JU2WISSISSD |DNUUD 2)024) 'v13 21
"$3JU2J2JU0d
juaJod Jof sjdodad
ssauboud jonpiaipul ‘sjuapnis
9317 [p14uasod puo ¢434-3
968 %oDu} 0} WaSAS 3140WBLSAS
‘sbuitaaw 714 'ovI3 D juswa|dwy pup dojaa2Q 51731 7 bunwooaq Jo
JOJ SPUDJY SS2460.4 J26upp ul syuapnys AJ1puspl
‘${UDUISSISSD DALLDWUNS
IIT'I 340 up|q J2450W 13 J04 sytodau OT 24puauag | d3d-Y jo ssauboud Jojiuow Q13 I
}jois
Yiim Ajuaiaonb oiop majaay
: 4abpng. | auiawi4;puv, 2.nsoaW B 5d2}S uolIY 1 52162J044G | - Juaju0) |  5j0o9

81-£102 ¥SdS S3H

78



L2

D71d 40J D4DP JUBWISSASSY

UOIJUBALRLUI

BY{ UIY4IM UOILUBAIBLU]

131411 DAISUDJUI PUD 51624Duys V713 PUD Y4DW 2AISUBLUI
‘pung |oJauag 3|NPaYIg J24SDW pa2u oym siuapnis AJI4uapt pup 21624D.}s 2pIa0ay v13 ‘uiow 'l
‘up|d J | ¥ M3lA24 SUaY202 |
D4DP JUBWISSISSY
"$331AJ2S
JDPU3|D)/2|NP3YSS J24SDW Joio2ds ylim uoijoaogpjon
SSH
sajnujy /opuaby “yJoddns Joy 23U2195
pund |pJauag |[2uuos.Jad 2)0uIpJo0s 04 2|NPayds ‘uojd 1]y JO MaiAD yiow
'II1°T1°I 211 ‘sa14unjsoddo uolpuaasRUT | J24s0W saasuaA0 diysaapos| 91d jonuup aa1suayadJdwio) ‘v13/Q713 =l
'$2404S papuN
34} O} M2U 2D OYM SJUBPNLS JO)
54|nsau uoljuaasau) 3bonbup| aa1sU4u1 ‘UOI4INULSU
1241 Q73 sJ3W0oM3U apirodd Q73 ]
126png; sabaiodis. U0y | [oeg
UOHUaAJI2JUT
09¢ VLS
pup OT ut ojop juapnig .F.:__...U._LLDU puo
52214004d JouoIINULSUL JO
'61-8102 §52U2A1193}}2 244 340N|DAD SSH
JDpPU3|D) JUIWISSISSY ‘D4DP | 0} uapJo U syynsau buyysay | 2duandg
pung PUD S4UBWISS5SD M3IAD 04 |PSJDAIUN PUD S{UDUISSDSSD yiow
|puau29 ‘T1T ‘1T ‘I 3411 buiobug | sJaysnay Joj awi} 974 3ZN1N M21A2J ||1M SuayaD2) | v13/Q713 2’1
"$}SD| 35UDUIU0SI3
Bunonipas Joj Qq
‘01 W 3|qssod
UaYM S4|NS3J UIDJUIOW
54891
WIIBLUT ddSSYD o
" tebpng | - 3U)|aWl4 pUvaJnsoaw = = ,mu_muho.;m. - Juajuoy | sjpogy

81-2102 v$dS S3H__

79



82

buuouy S184 butuipuay
buipuny 95 '1 $24NUsu pup JoJ 2pIm }Jois Buyuipay apiacad uOIJUdAIB4UN/4doddns | DU2196"'SSH
ajyL puo s W | sopuabo 54 ybnouyy aunsoay ‘buipuny yuoub g1 W buisn joJoiADY3g "Y4oW ‘v13 €21
8102 jjp} seuaJajuo) pa7 SSH
p10Qq JU3pnig 3jdwog suapnyg buijuawajdw uo 4jois ‘25ud12g
pung |pJauag sJyaAj4 | 8-9 3y4 uIDJ4 0 JJO)S UoILDINP] S2ouaJ42JuUo3 ‘yiow
‘II'I 341 opuaby |p122dg uadund Aq poa| Q4 po3| u2pnis 'qQ13'v13 €21
Buippay v 1S pup
Y40W YV 1S Wou) o4op 4534-450d
SJUaWSSassy pup 1524-2ud asn sua\ID24 8-
SUOLIUDAUB LU
"saqoud JoJ Juawacadwy
Ajpjaam-1g 09€ YVYLS 23sh o4 suayona] g-) #0 240J JojluoW Yiow 'v13 Tl
wo2] diysaapoa Q04
[12uno) sjuapnys
2415 [00Y35/Woa ) diysuzpoan] J2bunoA 1s155D o4 3|qD|IDAD
SD sJojuawi/saoiny Ja2d ppy
sbuiyasw uoiguaAIa LUy
Joj sagnunu/opuaby *uo1}pjn214up 26oUDW $22Jn0saJ 26oudw
I21411 04 24n13NJ4S )4 PUD JojDUIPLo0) | 0} diysuapo3| |o0ydS pup yiow
‘pung |pJauag 2|Npaysg JaysoW UOHUBAJBHUT S3PIACA §D1u4SIQ | JOLDUIPUOO UOIJUBAIBIUT 'v13/Q13 Tl
jJoddns
buipung p3 21W2poo0/6uluolhy
uoabiyy ‘1 3411 0lDp JUBWSSISSY 32UDYSISSD y4ow/Buipoaus26onbup)
'pung [psauag (s423ys uy ubis) awir) Jjom pa3u joyy spuapnys AJiuap] jooy25J24 4D 2pIAc.d V3 ‘yiow (4l
‘Y4oW puD Y3 Jo) $21ba4Du)S
uoiuaAJ24w 2401udouddo AjiuapT Wy
J1oM 8-9 404 App |ooy2s
- Bujjpwly p aunspawy sdagsiuolsy 5315240445 duagioy |, jpog

81-L102 YSdS S3H

80



62

pung
[pJ2u2g ‘T 21411

sya3yg ut ubig
Jopua|p)
sopuaby

(s4uaurd

pup ‘syuapnys ‘5SS ‘sJayonay
‘Ulupy ‘ovQ ‘pJoog |ooyds)
SJ2p|0Y2)D4S [|D 04 HIDQP32)
Ajawn} pup buisosuow ssaubouy

"$1{NSaJ JU3WSSSSD
Jo buryuodau 211qng

JuaWaAj0AUT
Juauny £

T2141L

"sAaAJns juaupd

‘uoi4isod UOSIDIT LUBJIDY D 340D

‘uosyol| juaund
2wi4-4uod D JJo4S

._.:UEU>_O>=H
Juaungy £

‘salljiqisuodsau

‘suo1ypziunbuo apisino Jayo
puc 309 '01d 'uawiaodaq
Yaal $214451Q 2Z1|4N

"$5230D
|'ow2 Joj buiuiody 2150q 2pIADYY

*syuaund
4o} Bupuipay S3TYIY 2pIAosd

‘ssadboud yuapnys

JauuosJad '$1S JO S5222D JuaJDgd "Apunuiwod | Jojiuow o) gyuauod Joj
Joj pung Y4 JOJ §5220D J3UJDJU| PUD | 2SN JaUJaLU)/424NdW0D | LUDWIDAIOAUT
[oaau25/T 3411 sl22ygs ul-ubig /sopuaby sJ2)ndwo? 3jqopJo b 240411304 3SDAUSUT JUCNL¥ €
$4517 uod|diyaog ‘uot4odi514und
J2ayopa) Joj puadiys v 2403.4)
sy|nsaJ 4say $50d/34d Juapnig (L1dv)

pund joJauag
123410

4024 Jad sawyy 4

|auuosuad
JJoddns puodxa ‘) ) v anuiuo)

'SWip2) Jayopa| juaung
J)1WapDoYy juawa|dw]

JUWaAj0AUT
JUENLY £

._...u._w_v.:.m :

R T sdayg ooy

' 5216230uYs

juaguop| oo

S|D0g S1WapoIy UON

81-£102 ¥SdS SIH__

81



ot

12141

2sn Adouql| Jojiuow

smo|jp
Buipuny SD ‘U014D|N2UI12 BSDAJIU
pup A4lj1904 Aupuq)| puodx3

UoLLDJN2UY pup AY1jiaD)
Aupuqi| S3H pupdx3

quawabobu]
Juzpnyg; £

81-L102 ¥SdS S3aH

82



Acronyms and Specialized Terms

Listed below are acronyms most of ten associated with programs funded through the Consolidated Application.

Most of the acronyms are "hot-linked" to information on the topic of the acronym

| ACRONYM | STANDS FOR WEB ADDRESS _
ADA Average Daily Attendance http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act | http://www.usdoj.qov/crt/ada/adahomlhtm
AMAO Anryual Measurable Achievement
Objectives
APT Academic Performance Index http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap
APS Academic Program Survey http://www cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/vl/improvtools.asptaps
BTSA Beginning Teacher Support and
Assessment
, http://www.btsa.ca.gov
(ATE) (Alliance for Teacher
Excellence)
i T Teaini
BTTP Eiffinguat Teasher TiFpining http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/bt
Program
California Assessment of
CAASPP Student Performance and
Progress
Cali ia Hi i
CAHSEE . |fo.r'ma' High School Exit http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/hs/
Examination
cali . = =
CBEDS aliiierhia [EeSiE Edicasinnal [bdia http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ss/cb
System
Cali i i ti
CBEST alilforma BasiSEiicaniogsl http://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/CAW-exams. htmI#CBEST
Skills Test
CCS5S Common Core State Standards
CDE Cahforr:ua DEgeRmEn o http://www.cde.ca.gov
Education
CELDT § clifjennia Engish Congddge http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/el
Development Test
COE County Office of Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd/co/index.asp
cop (C%Tlrmgee iR EHienErS http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/practitioners.asp
e
CPM Categorical Program Manitoring | http://www.cde ca.gov/ta/cr/cc
CSAM EalifesniatSchon] fceouiing http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa
Manual
CSIS CG'If?f‘an School Information http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sd/cs
Services
CSR Comprehensive School Reform http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/cs/
CTC Commass‘uorl an lieTeter http://www.ctc.ca.gov
Credentialing
CTE Career Technical Education
DAC District Advisory Committee
DAS District Assistance Survey http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/vl/documents/distassistsrvyl.doc
DSLT District/School Liaison Team
EADMS Educator's Assessment Data
(TIO) Management System
31

83



HES SPSA 2017-18

ACRONYM | STANDS FOR WEB ADDRESS
EC Education Code http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw html
U. S. Department of Education
EDGAR General Adminisfrative http://www.ed.gov/policy/fund/reg/edgarReg/edgar html
Regulations
EL English Learner http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
FLA Enalish Language Acquisition http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/ii
ELA English Language Arts
ELAP English Language Acquisition http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/englishlang.asp
Program
ELD English Language Development http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
English Language Proficiency
ttp: g .
ELPAC Assessment for California http://www.elpac.org/
o0 English-Only (Monolingual
English)
EPC Essential Program Components http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/vl/essentialcomp.asp
Elementary and Secondary ) . .
ESEA Education Act hTTp-//www.ed.gov/pol|cy/elsec/leg/esaaOZ/mdex.h'rml
ESL English as a Second Language http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/cr/el
ESLRs E:g;ied Sietio0lwice Lednilig hTTp://www.acswosc.or'g/pr'ocess_ca_compr'ehensive.hfm
ESSA Every Student Succeeds Act
FEP Fluent-English-Proficient http://www.cde.ca.gov/demographics
FOL Focus on Learning http://www.acswasc.org/process_ca_comprehensive.htm
FTE Full-Time-Equivalent http://datal.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/gls fte.htm
GATE Gifted and Talented Education http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/g/
General Educational )
GED Developmient http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/gd
GLE's Grade Level Expectations
- N ;i
Hpsgp | High Priority Schools Gran http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/hp/
Program
HQT Highly Qualified Teacher
Immigrant Education Program i
IEP (NCLB, Title ITT) http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3
Individualized Education
TEP Program http://www.calstat.org/iep/
Immediate
IT/USP Intervention/Underperforming http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/lp/iu
Schools Program
K Kindergarten
LC Language Census http://www.cde.ca.qgov/ds/ss/lc
LCAP Local Control Accountability Plan
LCFF Local Control Funding Formula
LD Learning Disabled
LEA Local Educational Agency http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/sd
LEP Limited English Proficient
National Assessment of
NA .
= Educational Progress http://www.nagb.org
NCE Normal Curve Equivalent
| 32

84




HES 5PSA 2017-18

ACRONYM | STANDS FOR | WEB ADDRESS
NCLB No Child Left Behind http://www.cde.ca.qov/pr/nclb
Next Generation Science http://www.nextgenscience.org
NGSs
Standards
NRT Norm-referenced Test
PL Program Improvement http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ti/programimprov.asp
PSAA :u:;hc eG4 cEDTmabiliy http://www.cde.caqov/psaa
PTO Parent Teacher Organization http://wuw.ptotoday com/
R-FEP Rede.5|'gna1'ed Fluent-English-
Proficient
RTI Response to Intervention
ROPC Regional Occupational Program http://www.cde.ca.qov/rocp/dsp/coord.html
and Centers
Regional System for District and )
R5DSS :
D School Support http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/ss/s4directory.asp
SABE/2 Spanlsh ESessmen ol Casic http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sr
Education
SARC ?:r;ol Accountability Report http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa
SBCP School-Based Coordinated
Programs
SEA State Education Agency http://www.cde.ca.gov
SEL Sheltered English Instruction
Spsa Smgle Plan for Student
Achievement
SsC School Site Council
SST Student Study Team
STAR Sandar‘dlzed Testing and http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/sr
Reporting
Science, Technology,
SicM Engineering, and Mathematics
TK Transitional Kindergarten
ucp Uniform Complaint Procedures http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc
WASC Western Association of Schools http://vww.acswasc.org
and Colleges
33

85



ORDER OF BUSINESS
Item 1

ftem 2

Item 3

Item 4

Item S

DISCUSSION ITEMS

item 6

ACTION ITEMS

Item 7

Item 8

ADJOURMENT

86

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue * P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (330) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday April 12, 2018 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda-—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by March 5, 2018

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited
to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item
presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)
March 2018

Prepare Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
Comments/Suggestions

Approve budget expenditures
Renaissance Learning AR and STAR

Approve SPSA with recommendations

By 8:15 AM



ORDER OF BUSINESS

ftem 1

Item 2

item 3

item 4

Item 5

ACTION ITEMS

Item 6

ADJOURMENT

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue + P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 + Fax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Wednesday April 18, 2018 7:45 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)
Staff Present:
Parents Present:

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by Friday April 13, 2018

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda. Comments should be limited
to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item
presented if it is not listed on the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)
March 2018

Approve Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA}

By 8:15 AM

87



88

SSC 4/12/18 Minutes

Item 1: Call to Order7:39
Item 2:

Staff Present: Maria Llamas, Leslie Anderson, Maria Alvarez, Jennifer Firth, Maggie
Sawyer, Kathy Thomas, Dianna Camarena

Parents Present: Genaro Reyes
item 3: Agenda poster 3/5/18
item 4: Public Comment
Maggie Sawyer shared the DI Mandatory Parent Meeting with AM/PM sessions.
Item 5: Approval of Minutes (no established quorum)
item 6: Approval of SPSA

Leslie Anderson would like to add support for the library. This body would like social
emotional and behavior trainings added.

No quorum was established. The team will meet April 18" at 7:45 to vote on action items.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:15



SSC special meeting 4/18/18
Item 1: 7:45 AM
Item 2: Staff present: Leslie Anderson, Jennifer Firth, Maria Alvarez
Parents Present: Lenia Garcia, Genaro Reyes
Item 3: Verification of posting of agenda: 4/13/18
item 4: No Public Comment
Item 5: Approval of Minutes—Lenia made motion, Leslie seconded. Minutes approved.

Item 6: Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement—Maria Alvarez made motion, Leslie
seconded. SPSA will go to the Board

Meeting adjourned : 7:57

89






